
                         SPECIAL CALLED  

       CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

               R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                                                1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                                                 Thursday, February 24th, 2022 at 8:30 AM   

            Agenda   
 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Minutes 

a. February 15th, 2022 Special Called Minutes.  

3. Executive Session 

a. Receive legal advice regarding a contractual matter. 

4. Council Action Following Executive Session 

a. Action taken regarding legal advice on a contractual matter.  

5. Public Hearing 
 

               a.    3rd Reading of 2022-2 An Ordinance to Provide for the Redistricting of Chester County  
                      Council Seats Utilizing Popular Data from The 2020 Federal Census In Accordance With 
                      The South Carolina Code Of Law.   
 
6. Ordinance 

a.    3rd Reading of 2022-2 An Ordinance to Provide for the Redistricting of Chester County  
                      Council Seats Utilizing Popular Data from The 2020 Federal Census In Accordance With 
                      The South Carolina Code Of Law.   

 
        7.          Adjourn 

 
 

 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, 
the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted 
on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

klee
Highlight



Chester County Special Called Meeting February 15th, 2022                                       1 
 

             SPECIAL CALLED CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MINUTES 

                  R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                                                   1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                                                     Tuesday, February 15th, 2022 at 9:00 AM   

            
                                                             
  Present: Interim Chairman Frederick, Councilman Killian, Councilman Wilson, Councilwoman Guy 

                  County Attorney Winters, Clerk to Council Lee. Councilman Vaughn came in at (9:17 AM). 

    Absent:  Vice Chairman Branham and Councilman Jordan were absent with prior notification.  

 

1. Call to Order- Interim Chairman Frederick called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM.  

2. Ordinance 
Attorney Winters introduced Katherine Kelly and Adam Damaris who were with the South  
Carolina Office of Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office to answer questions from Council. 
Ms. Kelly stated it looks like your deviation range has gotten down to 3.85%, which is well within 
the 10% limit and also beneath our recommended 5%. So I guess what we need to understand is 
what questions you have for our staff as well as where you want to see some changes because we 
can sit in Colombia and draw maps, but we don't know your communities of interest as well as you 
do. And so we don't know where you may want the lines to stay or where you want the lines to 
move. 
 
Councilwoman Guy stated she was District five, since her district lost 109 people in the census her 
district was a minority district and needed to stay one. Around 30 years ago the Supreme Court 
made it a single member district so that minorities could win since it was hard to win in the other 
districts. But also, the best candidate to win but she still wanted an opportunity for minorities to be 
there. She did not want district five to be a toss- up district.  
 
Mr. Damaris stated based off the benchmark report she was about 56% majority minority, the new 
draft proposed only dropped that percentage down to around 2.5%, meaning it was only couple of 
people removed. He stated he did not look at street data but looks at population total in the black 
population to stay within the confines of trying to keep district five in a majority minority. He stated 
she was above 50%, it went from 56.04% to 55.87%. Which was at the 2% point some of the 
population was not just black voters but also Hispanics it’s the population as a whole map and 
wasn’t one specific demographic. 
 
Ms. Miller stated to Councilwoman Guy she would need to lose around 109 people to reach the 
goal for each district. She stated the lines were shifted to bring the deviation down under 5%. That 
put her district at over 20 people, and she lost 90 people in her district to get closer to the goal.  
 
Mr. Damaris stated he would send Attorney Winters the Census block map which is the census block 
based on the population in that block.  
 
Attorney Winters asked from the first draft the County is currently at 3.5% deviation which was 
under the goal of 5%.  She asked if they had ever seen 0% and if Council was happy with this draft 
could they vote to adopt the way it is. She also asked what the time frame was if any lines were to 
move.  
 
Mr. Damaris stated it would be good luck to have 0% deviation. District Five and District Six 
remained the majority minority districts it was 2% and they did not shift too many individuals, he 



Chester County Special Called Meeting February 15th, 2022                                       2 
 

would identify the individual blocks that were shifted from the districts.  
 
Attorney Winters stated for the record she wanted Council to understand this was not a Chester 
County initiative but a national initiative. She stated the County had received phone calls why this 
was being done, this is not just Chester County its state and national since the census happens every 
ten years.  
 
Councilman Killian asked of the 359 people brought into his district would be black and white. 
 
Mr. Damaris stated yes, it was a demographic as a whole, not one specific demographic. It could 
be any different racial groups.  They were not dealing with just black and white folks or any other 
race but dealing with the County’s overall population and trying to stay within the confines of 
criteria that had been set out based off the benchmark any federal and state. 
 
Councilman Vaughn stated his population grew some. He asked when the census was done in 
2020 if citizens did not complete and did not participate if that would have a major impact on 
redistricting.  
 
Mr. Damaris stated a few blocks were moved from district one to district two he increased since 
he was underneath 215 population from the benchmark and went to 230.  It could be a number of 
things people moving out of the county and mostly people did not fill out their census data. He 
also stated the deadline for any changes to the map was February 17th, if they were satisfied with 
the map created with 3.85% deviation, they could stay with that one. But if they desired to make 
any changes again the deadline was at close of Thursday, February 17th.  
 
Attorney Winters stated they would need to have any request for changes for another draft map 
by Thursday, February 17th, the new draft map would be presented back to Council to discuss on 
February 22nd for the regular called meeting.  The public hearing and third/final reading would be 
on February 24th.  Once Council approves the final map it would be submitted to them to meet 
their March 3rd deadline. Once Council approves the map it would be sent to our election 
commission.  
 
Councilman Wilson asked to have the maps loaded to the website. He stated this map compared 
to the benchmark, you will see what is currently and the proposed changes they’re proposing. He 
did not see a lot of changes.  

 
a.    2nd Reading of 2022-2 An Ordinance to Provide for the Redistricting of Chester County  

Council Seats Utilizing Popular Data from the 2020 Federal Census In Accordance With 
The South Carolina Code Of Law.  Councilman Wilson motioned to approve the second  
reading of the ordinance to provide of the redistricting of the Chester County seats 
utilizing popular data from the 2020 federal census in accordance with the South  
Carolina Code of Laws, second by Councilman Vaughn. Councilman Killian and  
Councilwoman Guy opposed.  Interim Chairman Frederick broke the tie and voted to  

       oppose. Motion didn’t carry.  
 

       3.          Adjourn-Councilman Vaughn voted to adjourn, second by Councilman Wilson.  Vote 4-0  

                    to adjourn.  

 
    Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the     
      Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the  
      bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 



CÍ

?ú

Cq

KÁ
?d

!"b$

CÝ

?e

Is

?Ï

?Ï

CÐ

CÝ

CÝ

!"b$

Cá

?Ï

Cá

Cá

Cq

KÁ

?d

?Ï

?é

?Ï

INTERSTATE
77 RAMP RAMP

INTERSTATE
77 RAMP

I-7
7 H

W
Y

MT VERNON RD

UNKNOWN

G AND J DR

SUTTON CIR

SA
LU

DA
RD

MED
IAN

P INCKNEY
ST

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

LO
CK

HA
RT

 H
W

Y

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

GILCHRIST RD

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

ME
DI

AN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

ME
DI

AN

MED
IAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

YO
RK

 S
T

ME
DI

AN

MEDIAN

MEDIAN

ME
DI

AN

ME
DI

AN

ME
DIA

N

MEDIAN

ME
DI

AN

MEDIAN

MCLURE ST

MEDIAN

CRESTWOOD

CIR

PROSPECT ST

SIM
PS

ON RD

SWEENEY ST

CHEROKEE DR

MEDIAN

MILLEN RD

STARNES ST

JETE
R ST

MEDIAN

WORTHYSFERRY RD

SALUDA ST

FL
IN

T S
T

OLD
RICHBURG RD

OL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

MEDIAN

ELMW
OOD

CEMETERY RD

WILKS LOOP

CLARAS CT

LO
CU

ST ST

REINHART RD

SC
OTT

 RD

KILLIAN RD

RAMBO RD

COLONIAL DR

CHESTERAVE

LAIDBACK DR

NO
RT

H 
ST

HILLTOP TRAILER
PARK RD

HILL S
T

CENTER RD

MCHORD ST

DYE RD

LAND RD

OAK HILL RD

AMANDA DR

FAITH DR

THOMAS E

DAVIS LN

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TIO

N
DR

MAIN

ST

WARRIORSPATH DR

RID
GE

WAY
 RD

BL
AC

K
BE

AU
TY

 D
R

DION DR

THRAILKILL

SOUTH RD

J A COCHRAN
BYP

WI
NT

ER
CR

ES
T

LN

CHURCH ST

ANNETTE LN

MEDIAN

DA
RB

Y
R D

CIRCLE ST

INDIGO DR

AARON BURR RD

TONY
WRIGHT DR

MILLER RD

CI
RC

LE
 S

T

N 
MA

IN
 S

T

PRESTON
BROOKS DR

HAVANNA DR

TWILIGHT
RD

V-MC-Z PL

OMEGA DR

SUNSET

AVE

SCHULTE LN

OLD MILL RD

UNKNOWN

HOUSTON DR

CARRIE

CLARK PL

FINCHER RD

TIG
ER

 D
R

SIXTH ST

MEDIAN

CE
ME

TE
RY

 S
T

W O GLADDEN RD

CALVARY

CHURCH RD

GL
AD

DE
N 

RD

NICOLE LN

WEST END RD

LAND
RD

J A COCHRAN
BYP

HAMPTON ST

SI
MP

SO
N 

DR

TOMS PL

MO
TE

S 
DR

ECHO VALLEY DR

TRULL DR

LYLE RD

EAST ST

OLD
 COACH RD

HOT
MIX

WILD
WOOD D

R

HINNANT RD

HARMONY CH RD

SHORTCUT DR

HOOTERVILLE DR

HILLCREST DR

CHASE RUN

SAND IRON CIR

QUINNRD

TURKEY

CREEK DR

SU
NS

ET
AV

E

ROLAND RD

PLEASANT
GROVE RD

MILLSAPS DR

CEMETARY ST

FARMWOOD EST

HEADSTART

G O
B L

E T
R D

LO
DG

E S
T

MAXIE RD

PINETER

HUMMINGBIRD DR

S F
MELTON DR

SHOP LN

RA
CH

EL
 D

R

OL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

PORTER LN

PU
TT

ER
 P

L

WRIGHT ST

BIRCH ST

BROOMFIELD DR

CH
RI

ST
IN

E 
CT

STARNES RD

TH
E

AV
E

PARK RD

GRASSY
CREEK RUN

MAPLE ST

LO
OM

IS
 S

T

ST
EP

PI
NG

ST
ON

E
DR

VO
GEL D

R

ALICE GASTON RD

A ACAMPBELL DR

PUCKETT DR

WILSON ST

ALPHA LN

TATE DR

BO
WD

EN
 ST

GAINES ST

WESTON
ACRES RD

CENTER ST

SAM
CURT DR

DAVIS DR

DEPOT ST

FARMWOOD EST

BARNETT DR

LUCRETIA DR

WOODROW W
 DR

WEST

END ST

CAMPBELL RD

MELLONWOOD
DR

ERIC AND

AMANDA DR

LILY
 ST

ST
EI

NK
UH

LE
R 

ST

FOWLER EST

PA
RKE

R LN

SR DR

WEST
ELLIOTT ST

GILES DR

PINCKNEY RD

CAROLINA DR

GR
IE

R 
DR

WALTON WAY

MA
RT

HA
 D

R

BARBER ST

GL
AD

DE
N 

RD

UNKNOWN

EDGEWOOD AVE

LYBRAND ST

CORNWELL RD

CARTER RD

VIC
TO

RY
 D

R

WALNUT ST

BOUL LN

WESTBROOK RD

CENTER RD

OA
K S

T

FL
OY

D S
T

OAK ST

LE
EW

AY
 S

T

CARTER ST

LIG
ON

 R
D

ELMAVE

LIB
ER

TY
 R

D

LANCASTER HWY

OL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

JONES RD

LO
W

RY
S

HW
Y

LANCASTER

HWY

HOLLIS ST

SHILOH RD

TO
BE

 R
D

STRINGFELLOW RD

MILL ST

MAIN ST

SIMRILL ST

MUNICIPAL DR

CATAWBA

AVE

LINCOLNVILLE RD

RODMAN RD

LANCASTER
HWY

DAFFODIL LN

TORBIT ST

MILL ST

THREATTS DR

EVANS FARM RD

KIDS WAY DR

LO
OM

IS
 S

T

MCCLINTON RD

PARK
AVE

GASTONFAR M RD

SH
AD

YP
IN

E D
R

MONSTER

BUCK DR

CAPERS CHAPEL

CHURCH RD

PARIS CT

HARDIN STRAIT RD

TR
AILS

END LN

MAIDEN LN

HIGHTOWER RD

TO
P O

F T
HE

HIL
L D

R

UNIQUE ST

PILGRIM RD

GENEVA DR

ALONZO DR

GREAT FALLS HWY

UN
KN

OW
N

BU
TL

ER
LA

KE
 R

D

CONNOR RD

WYLIE RD

IVYWOOD DR

EL
I ST

BIRDIEHAVEN DR

SEVERANCE DR

PO
PL

AR
 S

T

SCH HOUSE ST

MOUNT PILGRIM
CHURCH RD

RICHBURG RD

PERRYS DR

DA
WSO

N DR

MCDOWELL D
R

WILL
IE HOLLI

S RD

MCCLURKIN DR

COMMUNICATION

DR

COTTON ST

LISA
LN

KILLIAN RD

THRAILKILL

SOUTH RD

YVONNE DR

OL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

GULLY DR

FOX
AVE

CR
OS

S 
ST

DYERD

DEPUTY DR

DRIFTER DR

MC
CU

RR
Y D

R

CRAIGBROW

CIR

REEDY ST

PO
VE

RT
Y

HO
LL

OW
 RD

SE
CR

ET
 D

R

REBA DR

MISTY
HARBOR LN

FEATHE RS TONE RD

TEXACO RD

BR
IBE

RY
 LN

LIN
DS

EY
 D

R

PAQUIN RD

GA
IN

ER
 R

D

OLDYORK RD

LESLIE STLOW
RYS HW

Y

DEVINE ST

BROAD ST

ALDRIDGE DR

AIKEN
CREEK RD

ARMORY RD

PAULOS ST

HELEN ST

HAWTHORNE RD

STACIE LN

STUMP HOLLER RD

HICKLIN BRIDGE RD

ST
EW

AR
T S

T

JACKSON RD

EDWARDS RD

T JS RUN DR

OLDYORK RD

KINGST

WALL ST

M T
PR

OS
PE

CT
RD

SUMMER

BREEZE DR

LAURA LN

UNKNOW
N

TERRY DR

UN
DE

RW
OO

D 
AV

E

HEM
PHILL

AV
E

WATERVIEW DR

VALLEY DR

JUSTIC
E DR

HALL ST

HUGO DR

PINEST

DE
E

DE
E LN

JO
HN

SO
N S

T

FOOTE ST

PEACE ST

CA
TT

IE
 D

R

SA
LU

DA
 R

D

DOUGLAS RD

CHE
ST

ER
AV

E

CARDINAL DR

DA
RB

Y 
RD

CASWELL ST

ODOM
ST EXT

OL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

MATHIS DR

WALKER ST

FE
ASTE

RS RD

NIXON DR

MORTON DR

ELLA
ST

PARKRD

KNOLL DR

ALPHA DR

PE
BB

LE
 LN

LIGHTING

BOLT DR

WEBBERAVE

ASHFORD ST

BETTY DIXON RD

RODDEY DR

WY
LIE

 PA
RK

MT VERNON RD

UNDERWOOD

AVE

SUNRISE BLVD

BOWDEN DR

PINECRESTAVE

DU
BO

SE
 D

R

SHIRLEY RD

HILLTOP DR

SIM
PL

E
FA

RM
 R

D

FR
AN

KS
 C

IR

SCHOOL ST

PO
WEL

LS
 DR

RE
VIS

 PL

HUDSON ST

GARDENDALE

CIR

OLD WINNSBORO RD

BRACE DR

MAYS DR

CO
RNW

EL
L R

D

HO
LL

Y S
T

AR
MORY

 RD

RIVERVIEW
CIR

BLANEY RD

HIGHTO
WER RD

PINCKNEY ST

LINGAILACRES

FOUR
TOWERS RD

ROADRUNNER

DR

HARDIN ST

TU
RK

EY
TR

OT
T L

N

MORNINGSIDE DR

GEORGE
BEARD AVE

BOLTON DR

JESSIE LN

DEAVER ST

JOYCE RD

SANDERS ST

RIDGE RUNNER DR

TINYS LN

AZ
AL

EA
 D

R

WINDY
HILL LN

WILLOWBROOK ST

HA
NE

LN

BA
TO

N 
RO

UG
E R

D

BOTTOMLINE

DR

BRIAN
CHRISTOPHER DR

AS
HF

OR
D 

ST BAXTER DR

MT ARRARAT CH RD

MIKALA DR

DEN
TO

N ST

MARCENGILL DR

GRUN AUGENS DR

ROLLING
MEADOW DR

TODDS

FARM DR

ALCOTT DR

DE
PO

T R
D

WORTHYS FERRY RD

KATIELN

DYERD

OAKST

CH
AM

BE
RS

 ST

J BASS DR

PARK
DR

GRANT LAKES CIR

ANGEL R
D

DONNIE

CIR

CHESTER AVE

FOOTLOOSE RD

LEEDS RD

BOYD
RD

HO
LL

Y
ST

PITTMAN DR

TRAILSEND CIR

SKYLINE DR

TJ
 G

RAH
AM

 DR

TOM
WEAVER DR

CHURCH ST

MI
CH

AU
 D

R

CHRISTOPHER LN

LAKE
VIEW CIR

BUCHANAN DR

MARY BRICE DR

PARKWAY DR

FRIENDSHIP DR

YO
RK

ST

CR
IP

PL
E 

CR
EE

K 
RD

HOLMES RD

BR
OW

N 
RD

RD

COLUMBIA RD

STREET ROD RD

BA
RN

ES
 R

D

CRADLE ST ABELL
ST

SCOTTY DR

BALLARD ST

BRAWLEY ST

ASHFORD RD

WOODLAND AVE

POWELL DR

GE
RA

RD
 C

T

MCMILL
ER AND

HOWZE DR

BROOKW
OOD ST

ENGAGEMENT LN

ARMORY RD

PANTHER TRL

SUNNY DAY FARM DR

WAYNES WAY

CLARK AND
REECE DR

FO
RD

DR

CU
LP

RD

EL MST

MO
BL

EY
 C

IR

BETHLEHEM RD

BLACKWELL DR

ST
ON

EY
BR

OO
K L

N

MTPR
OS

PE
CT

RD

FROSE DR

BELLST

KE
NNED

Y D
R

LANCASTER HWY

DEWEY ST

STOKES DR

SMITHST

AUDREY LN

KNOPF RD

WOODS
FERRY RD

BELTLINE RD

DULA
LN

DA
RB

Y
RD

MEREDITH LN

HO
PK

IN
S R

D

CA
RR ST

OL
D 

PA
VI

LIO
N 

RD

WILSON ST

HA
RM

ON
Y C

H 
RD

MI
NN

OW
 B

RI
DG

E 
RD

MYRTLE AVE

CLEARVIEW PT

KILDEE
LN

CABALRD

FERRELL AVE

DA
RB

Y
RD

HA
RM

ON
Y

CH
 R

DHARDIN STRAIT RD

AIK
EN

ST

PE
CA

N 
CT

CEDARHURST RDT-MACK DR

RIDGEVIEW RD

HALL
ST

TI MBE R
CO

R D

OLE
MACNEAL LN

LANCASTER

HWY

ELI ST

WHISPERING

PINES DR

INFINITY DR

PARKRD

BR
OW

N R
D

SWEENEY ST

R ANDR DR

CA
LV

AR
Y

CH
UR

CH
 RD

MA
PL

EW
OO

D P
L

TICKLE HILL
 RD

CROCKETT RD

LOW RIDER DR

MAGNOLIA
AVE

RICHBURG RD

SU
NS

ET
AV

E

GASTONFARM RD

NATURES TR

OAKLAND

AVE

OTIS
DR

MEEKRD

LANCASTER

HWY

PUTN
AM RD

DUKE POWER DR

KINRODR

BA
BC

OCK D
R

OAKW
OOD DR

CAMPGROUND RD

TUCKER RD

SULVERTERS DR

STEVENSON RD

COLUMB IA RD

HO
LL

Y
LN

DUPRE
ST

CHALMUS DR

HOWARD RD

SWEETWATER RD

SUNNYSIDE ST

CA
TA

W
BA

 R
IV

ER
 R

D

HA
RM

ON
Y 

CH
 R

D

D A
RB

Y
RD

MEA
DOWBROOK R

D

COBBLESTONE RD

SPRINGWOOD

LAKES RD

JAY
S

DR

CHURCH DR

MURRAY ST

DY
E STSTARDUST LN

WISHER CT

GA
TE

 R
ID

GE
 D

R

LIGON
ST

LOOPER RD

MYTHICAL DR

BIG OAK DR

COLUMBIA RD

CL
EV

EL
AN

D R
D

WELCH DR

COLUMBIA RD

SHANNON RD

HA
RM

ON
Y 

CH
 R

D

OLDYORK RD

DA
RB

Y
RD

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 S

T

HO
W

E RD

TH
RAILK

ILL
 RD

MIRANDA RD

PIPER
DR

PARKWAY DR

SH
AD

OW
 LN

EAST LACEY ST

FA
RM

ER
S D

R

DA
RB

Y
RD

FL
IN

TS
T

BROOKLYN RD

FOREST AVE

LUSCOMBE LN

JOSIESRD

LANCASTER

HWY

RABBIT RUN RD

OLDRICHBURG RD

EU
GE

NI
A D

R

COLUMBIA RD

BROAD ST

NO
RT

H
LN

RESERVE DR

WA
LN

UT
ST

GO
BL

ET
 R

D

PLEASANT AVE

SHIRLEY RD

PRESTON
BROOKS DR

EN
IX

RD

W
IN

NI
E

HO
LE

 LN

COLONY RD

FRANCIS
AVE

WESLEY
MEMORIAL DR

CROSS RD WILD
WOO

D
TR

L

BENNETT RD

HA
RV

EY
NE

EL
EY

 R
D

SUNSET
DR

TOWN AND

COUNTRY LN

CLACK-A-DROME DR

COLUMBIA RD

MCGRERGOR

SKI C
ENTER

JIM
 DAVE RD

HAYLIE
LN

TH
OM

PS
ON

 DR

BUSICK DR

BALLYMENA RD

ABERNATHY ST

LY
LE

 RD

DE
AR

BO
RN

 ST

FE
SCUE

RD

OUR
DRARMORY

RD

LAKEVIEW CIR

YO
RK S

T

WI
LS

O N
S T

KNOX
STATION RD

O L
D

YO
RK

RD

GREENARCH DR

BO
ST

IC LN

MILL
ER

RD

BR
EN

DA
LE

 D
R

MANOR

OAK DR

MOUNT

VIEW TER

PEARTREE LN

UNKNOWN

BAGLEYRD

CINDYLN

PRESSLEY RD

OLIPHANT LAKE RD

HI
ND

MO
N 

RD

OL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

TRUESDALE DR

IZZABELLA DR

CA
TA

W
BA

 R
IV

ER
 R

D

BA
RB

ER
S

CR
EE

K R
D

MASSEY DR

SUGAR
PLUM RD

SP
RINGS S

T

MC
NI

NC
H

AV
E

JETER ST

SYMERRD

SANDY RIVER RD

EDWARDS RD

KEE MOORE DR

LANCASTERHWY

ST HW
Y

534 HW
Y

DAISYW
OOD LN

BRANCH ST

CLAYTON DR

MOSSCREEK DR

WALLACE RD

LIZ
ZIE

ME
LT

ON
 R

D

EM
AN

UE
L R

D

OA
KL

EY
 H

AL
L

SC
HO

OL
 RD

BIGDO

G RD

HIG
HT

OW
ER

 RD

PARTRIDGE LN

WALDSMITH DR

WALNUT GROVE LN

OL
D

MI
LL

 RD

WEST CHESTER

SCHOOL RD

FOOTEST

FISH
CAMP RD

GASTON

FARM RD

LANCASTER HWY

CROWN
CT

GRANDADDYS DR

SI
MP

SO
N 

RD

RE
JIM

DR

MA
HA

LE
Y D

R

PRICERD

HENRYST

MT TABOR
CHURCH RD

AS
HF

OR
D 

RD

BREELAND DR

EBONY GROVE LN

PITTSRD

STONERIDGE RD

GOLDEN
MAPLE LN

QUINNRD

AS
HF

OR
D 

RD

HIL
LC

RE
ST

 DR

W PINEWOOD RD

MCCLINTON LN

GALT
DR

KNOLLWOOD DR

DA
RB

Y
RD

RI
CK

S
DR

OLDYORK RD

DAR
BY

RD

OLDYORK RD

BANKSRD

PONDEROSA ST

FIFTHST

ST
ON

ER
ID

GE
 R

D

COLUMBIA RD

JAMES F
WHERRY RD

BR
UN

SO
N 

RD

OLD
YORK RD

QUINN RD

MAH
LO

N
DR

KELLYRD

POW
ERS T

OLDYORK RD

ST
RIN

GFE
LL

OW RD

LANCASTER HWY JOE CALDWELL RD

DISTRICT

OFFICE DR

MURDOCK RD

SE
CR

ET
DR

FR
AZ

IER
DR

STEVENSON RD

SKYLINE

DR

ARMORWAY

ST
EE

LE
 VI

LL
AG

E R
D

SHAGGYLN

BLANEYRD

SKYLINE
DR

RUSSELL

RD

BENS DR

HONEY
LN

EL
M

RD

MT
N 

GA
P 

RD

OLD
YORK RD

BRAMLETT RD

COLEMAN DR

WINDSONG DR

EA
GL

E 
RI

DG
E 

DR

TH
RA

ILK
ILL

 R
D

ONE MEDICAL

PARK DR

GE
OR

GE
TO

WN
 R

D

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

GE
OR

GET
OW

N R
D

FLORAWOOD RD

SH
ER

WOO
D 

CI
R

WRAYRD

ARMORY

RD

VAN
DY

DR

BERRYWOOD LN

QUENZEL RD

CLARYRD

BENJAMIN

ST

CO
LU

MB
IA RD

BR
O W

N
R D

BATON
ROUGE RD

PINEVIEW

LAKES DR

W LANCASTER ST

FRANCIS AVE

BALLPARK RD

DA
RB

Y
RD

CHESTER HIGH

SCHOOL RD

BETHLEHEM RD

JO
HN AND KAT

S DR

EL
M

RD

THEODORE RD

THORNWELL DR

OLD RICHBURG RD

CUSH
MAN DR

UNKNOWN

CHESTERAVE

WA
RD

 R
D

BA
SE

BA
LL

AL
LE

Y

BEAM DR

EADIE DR

H SPENCE DR

OL
D 

TW
EN

TY
ON

E 
RD

POINT
DR

LANCASTERHWY

SLEEPY

HOLLOW DR

KEEP
OUT DR

FRE DRI
C

DR

HARBOR

HOUSE DR

JORDAN
RD

LO
WRY

ST

CENTER RD

HAWKS
NEST LN

JAMES R BAKER BLVD

JA
SM

INE
LN

BALLIN
DAM RD

LIB
ER

T Y
RD

WILLIAM
STEVENSON RD

OL
D

MIL
L R

D

GROVEPARK DR

CARLISLE
WHITE RD

ON
E 

ME
DI

CA
L

PA
RK

 D
R

P U
TN

AM
RD

CANAL RD

SP
EN

CE
R

BO
YD

RD

HAMILTON ST

HARRIS
ST

GOVERNMENT DR

BONNIE LN

MIDWAY
RD

GO
BL

ET RD

QUINN RD

GR
EG

OR
Y

RD

LILLIE
B RD

CASSELS

RD

LO
G

HO
M E

LN

CAMERON RD

W
ES

T C
HE

ST
ER

SC
HO

OL
 R

D

HOW
E RD

PHILGRANT RD

ME
L

NU
NN

ER
Y R

D

MILLWOOD
RD

MC
CR

EE
DR

SHOREVIEW DR

TH
R A

ILK
IL L

RD

NELL RAMSEY RD

ADDIEDR

LANCASTER HWY

CO
L U

MB
IA

R D

PEDENBRIDGE RD

MURDOCK
RD

QUAIL

HOLLOW CIR

CHESTERAVE

PINE

RIDGE RD

CR
ES

CE
NT

 D
R

FOURTH ST

NANCYS
PL

PAULSRD

DOCKSIDECIR

NELSONRD

HARDIN

STRAIT RD

OLD
RICHBURG RD

WESTBROOK RD

FREEDOM

DR

TH
OR

OG
OO

D L
N

COLUMBIA
RD

LISA LN

FISHING CREEK

CHURCH RD

GETHSEMANE RD

LAKENGLEN RD

NEELY GIBSON RD

MACON
DR

MAGGIES LN

TURNER LN

MILES RD

WOODBERRY LN

WEIR DR

MALCRIS
DR

W W PLANTATION RD

FIRST ST

AP
RIL

DR

OLDYORK RD

FIS
HI

NG
 C

RE
EK

CH
UR

CH
 R

D

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 S

T

B L ADE
R UN

RD

KENNINGTON ST

COAKLE
Y

DR

LIZ
ZIE

MELT
ON RD

OLD
RICHBURG RD

SNELGROVE RD

H SPENCE DR

BLUE MOON DR

HI
LL

CR
ES

T D
R

LANCASTER HWY

HA
LL

OC
K

LN

LANCASTER

HWY

LANCASTER

HWY

KEE

MOORE DR

MCCANDLESS RD

BA
ILE

Y S
T

BE
AM

DR

LITTLE
MAC DR

COUNTRY

PINES DR

CORBET

RD

HAL AND

SANDYS DR

DA
W

KI
NS

VI
LL

E 
RD

DICKERSON

VLG

CATAWBA

RIVER RD

LANCASTER HWY

LANCASTER

HWY

CRAIGBROW

CIR

LA
ND

O R
D

LANDSFORD RD

HILLBRIGHT RD

PO
OR

 B
OY

 R
D

LANCASTERHWY

THIRD ST

CEDARHURST RD

OL
D

MI
LL

RD

PHIL
GRANT RD

CLINTON
RD

LOVING
CIR

COLUMBIA
RD

CARLISLE WHITE RD

LANCASTER
HWY

LANCASTERHWY

LEEDS RD

ORRSSTATION RD

CLOUD RD

CO
LU

MB
IA 

RD

BLAD E
RUN

RD

EAST CREEK RD

PR
ES

SL
EY

RD

BUCKS

GRAVE RD

HA
RM

ON
Y

CH
RD

WAGGIN
TAIL DR

BOYD RD

HAMBRIGHT DR

DUCKWOOD DR

MILL
ER

DR

PO
W

ER
LIN

E 
DR

LOLA RD

WILLINGTON DR

MINTER RD

W
ILKS

LOOP

JAMES F
WHERRY RD

CARL

ALLEN RD

PEDENBR IDGE RD

BRANTLEY
DR

HALSELLVILLE RD

HAYWARDLN

WINT
ER

CR
ES

T L
N

ROUNDTREE CIR

SL
OA

N
RD

WA
TS

ON
LN

PINECREST
AVE

WELLRIDGE RD

OLDYORK RD

POOR
BOY RD

CRAIGBROW
CIR

EDWARDS
RD

JOSIES RD

LANCASTERHWY

OLDE RED

BANK DR

RANCHDR

SECOND ST

QUINN RD

LANCASTERHWY

FINCHER RD

RUSSELL RD

WOODL
AN

D
DR

GRANT RD

DOE S T

RAMSEY
RD

OAKWO OD
DR

PRIVETTE

DR

PEAK DR

STELLAST

SWEATT

MCCOLLOUGH RD

HILLSDALE DR

WYLIE RD

PINCKNEY RD

BRIDGEWOOD DR

LANNIE
L N

WINDSOR

LN

LANCASTER

HWY

SP
AL

D I
NG

DR

INDUSTRIAL
PARK BLVD

PEDEN
BRIDGE RD

M AL LA RD

C R EE K DR

A R
RO

W
WO

O D
RD

BLADE
RUN

RD

W
ILL

IA
MS

VI
LL

E
CH

UR
CH

 R
D

JAMES F
WHERRY RD

PU
RITY

RD

HA
RV

EY
NE

EL
EY

R D

ERNANDEZ RD

HA
RM

O N
Y

CH
RD

KE

ZIAH

LAND

STARNES RD

GREGG RD

WESTBROOKRD

WYLIE RD

BROWNMCCOLLOUGH RD

OLD

YORK RD

CROWS
NEST DR

GOLFCOURSE RD

FO
UR

B O
YS

AL
Y

EDEN DR

OLD
MILL

 RD

ROBIN
HOOD RD

M ICHELLE

DR

INT
ER

ST
AT

E
77

 R
AM

P

MOSE

STROUD RD

PEDEN
BRIDGE RD

PI
NE

R I
D G

E
RD

BIG SK
Y DR

REFLECTION DR

COLONY RD

MAYFIELDMINT ER R D

TWIN CREEKS DR

MONTGOMERY RD

ELLIOTT RD
FERGUSON

DR

MARTIN LU
TH

ER KING DR

COX
AVE

ARMENIA RD

BROOKLYN
RD

WHITE
S ID

ES
RD

PURITY RD

PARK RD

HOLLYBROOK

DR

BROOKS RD

LO
WR

YS
HW

Y

ARMENIA
RD

W DHATTIE LN

LAKESHOREDR

CHESTER
PARK

SCDOT RD

VICTORIANHILLS DR

PINCKNEY RD

CORNW
ALLACE

ST

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
77

RA
MP

RA
MP

COWLICK
DR

R LS RD

BU
C K

A N
D

ED
N A

S
DR

ORRS

STATION RD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 77

LAKESHORE

DR

DOGWOOD LN

GILCHR IST RD

DAVIS DR

POWER
TOWER RD

CABAL RD

OLDRICHBURG RD

SWEET RD

OLDYORK RD

MILLW OOD RD

MT PLEASAN
T

CH RD

HARMONY
CH RD

MTN GAP RD

WEST CHESTER

SCHOOL RD

HA
RV

EY
NE

EL
EY

 R
D

WESTON
ACRES RD

LY
NN

RD

T IN
K E

RS
CR

EE
K

RD

DE
ER

RU
N 

RD

OL
D T

WE
NT

Y
ON

E R
D

REID RD

ATKINSON RD

MTNLAKES RD

RAXTER RD

SHIRLEY RD

OLD NUNNERY

FARM RD

GREGG RD

LA
UR

A
LN

RAMBLING

CREEK RD

IN
T E

RS
TA

TE
77

R A
MP

RA
MP

CRESTWOOD DR

SHALLOWBROOK DR

PHIL
GRANT RD

GASTON CALDWELL R
D

CULP RD

ELKS RD

CO
RN

W
EL

L R
D

OLD YORK RD

POVERTY

HOLLO
W RD

VICTORIAN

HILLS DR

BU
TL

ER
LA

KE
 R

D

ARMENIA
RD

COLUMBIAR D

KNOX
STATION RD

W
ILL

IS
RD

LOCKHART HWY

BENTW
OOD RD

CLYDE

FUDGE RD

TRUSSEL RD

NE
W

 H
OP

E
CH

UR
CH

 R
D

HAR
VE

Y
NEE

LE
Y RD

MUSTANG
DR

PINECRESTAVE

RIV

ENDALE LN

HIGHCOTTON RD

SHANNON RD

LANCASTERHWY

ARMENIA RD

REID RD

HARDIN
STRAIT RD

GOING RD

CARLIS
LE

WHITE RD

MCCANDLESS

RD

SONGBIRD LN

EDGELAND RD

PILGRIM RD

BR
ITT

LN

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
7 7

R A
MP

RA
MP

WILLIS RD

CARTERRD

FREDS WAY DR

OAKHILL RD

REBEL

CREEK RD

LANNIE LN

MILLEN RD

LAWNDALE
CIR

INTERSTA TE

77RAMPR AMP

CO
RK

RD

CABAL RD

HARDINSTRAIT RD

SHADY
OAKS LN

CO
LO

NE
LS

PO
INT

E P
KW

Y

MALIBU DR

MC
DO

NA
LD

S
FA

RM
RD

MADISONRD

SIMPSON RD

CROOKED

CREEK LN

PROMISE

PRIDEDR

BR
OOKLYN RD

MINT ERRD

LANCASTER
HWY

GOO D SO NR D

MINTER RD

HIDEAWAY CT

HET
TIE

DR

ME
AD

OR
RD

PL
EA

SA
NT

GR
OV

E
RD

PEDENBRIDGE RD

SC
OT

T R
D

REBECCA DR

HOPEWELLCH RD

ATKINSON RD

WO
OD

S
FE

RR
Y R

D

FAIRFIE LD
RD

RE
DW

OO
D

LN

CABAL RD

AL
BE

RT
RD

SHANNON RD

BATTLEFIELD DR

CHESTER

PARK

CLINTON RD

QUINN RD

CA
TA

W
BA

RI
VE

R 
RD

ASHINGT
ON

RD

MC
KD

R

FISHING CREEK
CHURCH RD

ROWELL R D

QU
IN

N
RD

BANTH
AM LN

AIK
EN

CR
EE

K RD

ARMORY RD

KNOX

STATION
RD

LINGAIL
ACRES

BR
OW

NS
FE

RR
Y RD

MT
PL

EA
S A

NT
CH

RD

CASSELS RD

SA
ND

Y
RI

VE
R

RD

PARK RD

ROCKHOLT DR

BRUNSON RD

TWINOAKS DR

OLD
WINNSBORO RD

CO
RN

W
EL

L R
D

OLDCAMDEN RD

CEMETARY RD

GU
Y R

D

FOX CROFFDR

ARMO RY RD

MIRANDA RD

SCDOT RD

COLUMBIA RD

BALLYMENA RD

HARMONY
CH RD

GASTO
N

FARM RD

INDUSTRIAL

PA
RK BLVD

LE
ON

S
D R

BEVERLYHILLS DR

ARMENIA RD

CO
LU

MB
IA

RD

SOURWOOD DR

CH
ES

TE
R 

SE
NI

OR

HIG
H 

DR

INTERSTATE

77 RAMP

SILVER
BROOKE RD

SHIR LEY
RD

SCDOT RD

WELLRIDGE RD

LANCASTER
HWY

PEDENBRIDGE RD

PESCH RD

KILLIAN RD

MCFADDEN RD

BOBBY

BUTLER RD

FI NCHER
RD

OLD

WINNSBORO RD

WILLIAMWOODS RD

MTN LAKES RD

BEECHWOOD DR

TA
YL

OR
DR

DA
RB

Y R
D

PIN
E

RID
GE

 RD

COURTNEY LN

KEES
DR

BARBERS
CREEK RD

WESTBROOK RD

CLYDES

HOLLOW RD

MINERAL

SPRINGS RD

ROBINSON RD

CASSELS RD

OL
D

YO
RK

 RD

CANAL RD

RHINEHART RD

WILLAMETTE

INDUSTRIES RD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 77

J A
CO

C H
RA

N
BY

P

DA
RB

Y R
D

HOPEWELL
CH RD

THRAILKILL RD

OWENS RD

HAMPTON
ST

LIG
ON

RD

CALVARY

CHURCH RD

LOOKING
GLASS DR

GEORGEARGUS RD

SID

DA
VIS RD

DA
RB

Y R
D

MTN LAKES RD

OLD YORK RD

BO YD
R D

OLD HOME

PLACE RD

BROKEN CIR

CH
ER

RY
RD

SKYLINE DR

CEDAR GROVE

CH RD

AR
ME

NI
AR

D

PINELAND
AVE

PINCKNEY RD

AR
MORY RD

BE
LT

LIN
E RD

CRANKS DR

FLYNN DR

PINCKNEY RD

HA
RD

IN
ST

RAIT
RD

NEW HOPE

CHURCH RD

CORNWELL RD

QUAIL

HOLLOW CIR

WILSON RD

OLD RICHBURG

RD E

SALUDA RD

JACKSON RD

LANCASTER HWY

DOUBLET DR

FIS HING CREEKCHURCH RD

OLD
MILL RD

SAYE

PLACE RD

MEADOWBROOK RD

LANCASTERHWY

PINE
RIDGE RD

FO
R E

ST
BR

OO
K D

R

LANCASTER

HWY

WESTBROOK RD

LANCASTER
HWY

PILGRIM RD

TU
RNER

 LN

HOPPS RD

BLACKBERRY
TRL

WOODBERRY
LN

YORKDALE RD

GREAT FALLS HWY

PEDEN
BRIDGE RD

CALHO UN
ST

RA
MBO

 RD

PA
RK

IN
S 

RD

HUNTER RD

KING
AIR DR

FIRE TOWER RD

BU
CK

S
GR

AV
E RD

LANCASTERHWYLANCASTER HWY

SU
BE

R

LN

W Y
LIE

PA
R K

CEDARHURST RD

INT ERSTAT E
77 RAMP R AM P

EAST
LANCASTER ST

W
ILL

A C
T

ROY
WADE RD

LEWISVILL
E

HIGH SCHOOL RD

MURDOCK RD

BELTLINE RD

WORTHYS
FERRY RD

HICKLINBRIDGE RD

PINCKNEY RD

JO
RDAN RD

I- 7
7R

ES
T A

R E
A

SHIRLEY RD

LANCASTER HWY

HARMONY

CH RD

LANCASTER HWY

HE
AT

H
CH

UR
CH

RD

CRAIG RD

SITTON RD

CARTER RD

ST
OR

E 
RD

STINSON
RD

DAV
IS RD

FISHING CREEK

CHURCH RD

OLDRICHBURG RD

DA
VI

S 
DR

PARK RD

MCSPUR RD

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y R
D

MONTGOMERY RD

INDUSTRIAL

WAYOL
D

YO
RK

 R
D

HI
DD

EN
VA

LL
EY

RD

BOVINE DR

SIMPLE
FARM

RD

LA
ND

FIL
L R

D

HICKLINBRIDGE RD

UNKNOWN

BETHLEHEM
RD

MT PLEASANT

CH RD

I-7
7R

E S
T A

RE
A

INTERSTATE 77

BELTLI NE
R D

D EB RUHL DR

TIVOLI RD

LYLE RD

CRAWFORD RD

HOLMES RD

PENN
LAKE RD

ELMWOODCEMETERY RD

CANAL RD

CHESTNUT LN

CHEYENNE DR

ARMENIA RD

BELTLINE RD

HUNTER RD

RIVERVIEW
CIR

FARMWOOD
EST JAMES F

WHERRY RD

CORNWELL RD

BLACKSTOCK RD

HOWE RD

J A
 C

OC
HR

AN
 B

YP

BERNICE
LN

WA
DE

 R
D

AR
MORY

 RD

NO NAME RD

CLEVELAN D RD

STANDBACK RD

HENRY RD

CEDARHURST RD

TR
I BU

TA
RY

DR

CLYDESHOLLOW RD

SO
UT

HF
OR

K 
RD

WEST END RD

AS
HF

ORD
 RD

RA
DC

LIF
F

RD

CORNWELL RD

MOCKINGBIRD DR

MC
CL

EN
EY

BR
G

ATKINSON RD

NE
AL

SH
OA

LS
RD

HOPEWELL
CH RD

ST
EP

H E
NS

ON
RD

STONE RD

BELTLINE RD

HIGHTOWER
RD

GRANT RD

OLD RICHBURG RD

SHANNON RD

COLONY RD

TANGLEWOOD RD

HA
RM

ONY
 CH

 RD

DURHAM RD

AS
HF

OR
D 

RD

CONNOR RD

BLANEY RD

G AND J DR

MT PLE ASANT
CH

RD

CLARKSCREEK RD

INTERSTATE
77

QUINN RD

COLO
NY RD

OLDWINNSBORO RD

RIPPLINGBROOKE DR

RI
DG

EV
IE

W
 R

D

ERNANDEZ RD

APPALOOSA RDG

BILLY
ESTES

RD

MCCLENEY

BRG

DA
RB

Y R
D

MCCOLLUM RD

OLDRICHBURG RD

BELAIRE
DR

GRAYSTONE AVE

AR
TH

UR
RD

CARLISLE

WHITE RD

HOPEWELL
CH RD

HALSELLVILLE RD

MELANIE LN

YARBOROUGH RD

BRITT
 LN

OLD RICHBURGRD W

KN
OX

ST
AT

IO
N

RD

SLICK ROCK RD

CLYDES

HOLLOW RD

BATON ROUGE RD

LANCASTERHWY

WOODSFERRY RD

LANCASTERHWY

BREEZY
ACRES RD

LANCASTER HWY

MCCANDLESS RD

LIN
DE

N DR

BLACKSTOCK RD

GOLFCOURSE RD

HENRY RD

ECOLOGY LN

CONNOR RD

RIVER RD

CH
IPS

ME
AD

OW
 LO

OP

BRIARCLIFFCIR

BR
UN

SO
N

RD

MU
L L

I C
AN

DR

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

BU
CK

EY
E

BL
VD

JE
ROBERTS

RD

PLEASANT

GROVE RD

BO
UL

ER
 HO

LE
 R

D

HARMONYCH
RD

YARBOROUGHRD

CEDARHURST RD

HARMONY CH RD

CASSELS RD

LANCASTER HWY

EFIRD LN

CORBET R
D

HOPPS RD

LANCASTER
HWY

FA
IRFOREST RD

CA
UL

DE
R W

OO
D

LN

CO
OKS

DR

CR
EN

SH
A W

PK
WY

AD
AM

S
FA

RM
 R

D

LANGLEY DR

BATO
N ROUGE RD

FINCHER RD

ANTLER DR

WH
IPP

ER
WI

LL
HI

LL
D R

QUINN RD

QUINN RD

TRIVETTE RD

WYLIES

MILL RD

CR
OW

DE
R 

RD

LA
N G

LE
Y DR

OLD RICHBURG RD

MCLURE

WOODS DR

CEMETARY RD

WOOTEN RD

DOUGLAS

SCHOOLRD

HA
VE

NW
OO

D 
DR

STATEPARK DR

WORTHYSFERRY RD

AUGUSTA RD

SU
NS

HI
NE

LN

DEWITT RD

LAZY
H RD

MURDOCK RD

SC
OT

T R
D

LANCASTERHWY

GREAT FALLS HWY

SI
MP

SO
N

RD

LANCASTER HWY

OLD WINNSBORO RD

HALSELLV
ILLE

RD

LYLE RD

CABAL RD
ROCKY

CREEK RD

HALL RD

BERRY

HILL RD

MT VERNON RD

HOPEWELL CH RD

SKYLINE DR

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 77

ERNANDEZ RD

OL
D 

YO
RK

 R
D

HYDER RD

STROUD RD

LIZZIE

MELTON RD

WORTHYS
FERRY RD

STARNES RD

ROB RAY DR

OLD

WINNSBORO RD

MELNUNNERY RD

MI
LL

S R
D

FISHING CREEK

CHURCH RD

OLD RICHBURG RD

YARBOROUGH RD

OLD RICHBURG RD

AS
HF

OR
D

RD

BATON ROUGE RD

HIN
TO

N RD

BETH
LEHEM RD

GIL
CH

RIS
T RD

HOSEA

STRONG DR

CORNWELL RD

DA
R B

Y
RD

W
ESTCHE ST E R
SCHOOL R D

AS
HF

ORD
 RD

ER
IN

 D
R

DOR ITY

FARM
RD

HICK LIN
R D

BUSTERSLANDING RD

BOBCAT DR

CURRY RD

GA
ST

ON
FA

RM
 R

D

AB
EL

L R
D

LOVE RD

PIT
TM

AN
LN

WOO
DS

FE
RR

Y RD

HUMPBACK BRIDGE RD

ST
RI

NG
FE

LL
OW

 R
D

SA
LU

DA
 R

D

WORTHYS

FERRY RD

WILLIAMMARTIN RD

AS
HFO

RD RD

BOYD RD

FISHING CREEK

CHURCH RD

MARSHALL BYARS RD

AR
ME

NI
AR

D

TURNBUCKLE RD

STONE RD

MCCOLLUM RD

FISHING CREEKCHURCH RD

MILLEN RD

CALVARY CHURCH RD

DAWSON DR

PE
ND

ER
GR

AS
S B

LV
D

GILL JORD AN
R D

EL
M

RD

WOO
DS

FE
RR

Y RD

GOLF
COURSE RD

ROSS RD

BE
LT

 R
D

HOLDEN RD

LA
ND

C
D IST

R IB
UT

IO
N

PA
R K

DU
BL

IN
 R

D

BO
AT

RA
MP

RD

R IDGEVIEW RD

QUINN RD

DU
BL

IN
RD

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H 
DR

HINDMON RD

MOFFITT

CREEK RD

AL
LE

N
RD

SEEGARS RD

HE
N D

ER
SO

N
RD

GRANT RD

BLANEY RD

W
S

DURHA M
RD

SLICK ROCK RD

NE
AL

SH
OAL

S RD

GRANT
LAKES CIR

B R
YA

NT
CO

RN
ER

RD

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

MARTIN GRAVE RD

ARMENIA RD

ROSS DYE RD

W
ILK

S
LO

OP

COLONY RD

KILLIAN RD

DEWITT RD

VILLAGE DR

DUNLAP RODDEY RD

FISHER RD

JS
GAS TON

RD

PA
RK

DR

ROSS RD

GOLDMINE RD

WEST CHESTER

SCHOOL RD

MA
YH

UG
H 

RD

SPRING W
O O

D

LAKES
R D

CLYDES HOLLOW RD

PARK RD

HAL
SEL

LV
ILL

E R
D

HARDIN
STRAIT RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 RD

BATO
N

ROUGE RD

WOODDUCK RD

ME
AD

OW
BR

OO
K R

D

DYE RD

MCDANIELRD

HINES DR

OLD COLUMBIA RD

WORTHYS

FERRY RD

HALL RD

ROSS DYE RD

MCCOLLUM RD

CO
LL

IN
S

RD

WORTHYS

FERRY RD

MTN LAKES RD

HOWZE RD

TRIPPLE M DR

DEER BRANCH RD

WELLRIDGE RD

NEELY GIBSON RD

ARMENIA
RD

WILLIAMSVILLE

CHURCH RD

B U
CK

S
GR

AV
E

RD

BELTLINE RD

WAGERS RD

POKEY

ESTES RD

WOODS RD

OL
D 

CO
LU

MB
IA 

RD

HA
MI

L T
ON

R D

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

FIR
E T

OW
ER

RD

KILLIAN RD

NA RR OW
BR ID GE

R D

SA
ND

YR
IV

ER
RD

ST
EE

LE
VIL

LA
GE

RD

LYLE RD

BLANEY RD

ROCKY CREEK RD

ST
AR

NES R
D

UNKNOWN

PARK RD

MOBLEY CIR

ASHFORD RD

STONERD

LY
NN

 R
D

RI
VE

R 
RD

HENRY RD

WREN CT

ST
OR

E
RD

GILCHRIST RD

OLD RICHBURG RD

VIN
SO

N RD

BETHLEHEM RD

LANDSFORD RD

ORRS STATION RD

BU
CK

S GR
AV

E RD

JAMES FWHERRY RD

GUY RD

WES
T C

HE
ST

ER
SC

HO
OL

RD

MORRISON RD

AR
T H

UR
RD

JAMES F WHERRY RD

FIS
HI

NG
 C

RE
EK

CH
UR

CH
 R

D

LE
W

IS
R D

LIZ
ZIE

 M
EL

TO
N 

RD

AL
EX

AN

DER RD

CA
BA

L R
D

OLD WINNSBORO RD

WOOTEN RD

WASHINGTON ST

HAW
THORNE RD

CARTER RD

ST
RO

UD
 R

D

RO
WE

LL
 RD

CL
YD

ES
HO

LL
OW

RD

SE
AB

O A
RD

RD

ROBERTS RD

OLD
MILL

RD

W
OOD S

FER R Y
RD

LANDSFORD RD

CH
AR

ITY
 R

D

PO
PL

AR
SP

RI
NG

S RD

ARMORY RD

CONNOR RD

SHANNON RD

CANAL RD

NEW HOPE

CHURCH RD

MILLEN RD

MT PROSPECT RD

PATHWAY LN

BELTLINE RD

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

PRICE MOUNTAIN
RD

GOLF COURSE RD

SO
UT

HF
OR

K R
D

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

LO
W

RY
S 

HW
Y

FIRE TOWER RD

SANDY RIVER RD

MT PLEASANT CH RD

LEEDS RD

SC
HW

IET
ER

MA
N

RD

WILD TURKEY RD

WAGERS RD

MOFFITT
CREEK RD

GASTON

FARM RD

MT
PL

EA
SA

NT CH RD

STONE RD

HALSELLVILLE RD

TH
RA

ILK
ILL

 R
D

RAMBO
RD

PINCKNEY RD

TRUSSEL RD

MT VERNON RD

DOUGLAS

SCHOOL RD

GILCHRIST RD

GOO
DS

AY
RD

AARON BURR RD

OLD CATHOLIC
CHURCH RD

RO
SS

DY
E

RD

R A
DC

LIF
F R

D

CO
LV

IN
RD

HI
GH

TO
W

ER
 R

D

HUNTER RD

ASHFORD RD

MO
BL

EY
 C

IR

WILLIAM MARTIN RD

HIGH TOW
ER

R D

LIB
ER

TY
 RD

AI
KE

N 
CR

EE
K 

RD

GEORGES

BRIDGE RD

OLD CATHOLIC

CHURCH RD

BO
YD

 R
D

PIN
EV

IEW
LA

KE
S DR

W
OO

DS
FE

R R
YR

D

WELLRIDGE RD

MO
FF

ITT
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

AS
HF

OR
D 

RD

BEAVER DAM RD

GOING
RD

WATERS RD

ST
RI

CK
LA

ND
 R

D

AIKEN CREEK RD

CA
RP

E N
TE

R
RD

WILLIAM MARTIN RD

FELTMAN RD

BROWN RD

SUZY BOLE RD

PRESSLEY RD

PRICE MOUNTAIN RD

POULOS RD

WO
OD

S F
ER

RY
R D

PILG
RIM

RD

HOPEWELL CH RD

STEELE RD

SWEET HOPE
CHURCH RD

County
Council: 1

County
Council: 2

County
Council: 3

County
Council: 4

County
Council: 5

County
Council: 6

Map Produced By
Catawba Regional Council of Governments
215 Hampton Street / Post Office Box 450

Rock Hill, South Carolina 29731
(803) 327-9041

www.catawbacog.org

Chester County - County Council
Legend

County Boundary
Municipal Limits
Interstate
SC / US Highway
Secondary Road
Water Features

County Council Districts
1
2
3
4
5
6

µ
0 21

Miles





!

!

!

!

! !

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

0

11

0

0
137

9

0

2

9

13

10

69

36

0

0
21

11

7

1

35

3

21

17

0

0

0

29

36

27

0

48

28

0

55

0
213

29

0

0

0

101

0

6

0

70

0

0

9

15

9

53

116

12

21

13

18

47

21

0

13

12

0

11

16
28

9

14

13

0

0

0

24

31

0

12

46

96

0

2

12

15

0

105

2

19

0

77 11

16

14

120

22

9

55

7

89

0

6

256

0

0

9
0

0

205

255

0

4

13

11 39

42

15

0

14

11

10

7

58

0

30

0

33

86

0

7

57

2

5

21

20

0

62

173

53

63

12

10

11

81

8

20

64 0

45

8

0

22

3

13

10

49

0

14

81

35

24

10

6

13
0

0

10

5

42

161

208

0

16

22

0

12 0

16

36

32

19

3

4

0

20
0

0

0

17

57

19

38

83

0

17

34

0

22

23

23

5

0

0

0

36

0

8

13

0

46

0

74

14

34

0

24

55

12

8

47

58

0

2

0

28

0

3

7
0

52

22

84

3

15

6

18

0

18

14

22

21

0

17

6

0

0

11

0

11

3

10

36

21

0 0

41

10
22

21

7

10 49

0

0

0

0

33

0

17

141

10

0

6

0

7

4

24

0

13

9

35

65

38

0

26

12

0

16

45

8

57

19

0

52

13

8

16

5

11

44

12
16

11

9

9

8
5

50

13

131

0

147

9

20

11

10

27

23

7

27

0

0

16

84

11

16

23

56

6

10

0

19

0

17

35

27

29

1

0

0

32

58

0

6

0

13

7

115

32

0

0

18

0

9

8

6

23

4

3

1

19

29

7

0

5

61

7
287

19

59
0

43

00

24

45

4

4

14

17

0

5

56

119

0

5

70

5
13

11

0

8

0

0

5

55

33

06

0
0

0

61

86

36

10

34

64

0

15

0

3

116

0

0

3

57

741

0

6

0

11

250

0

6

12 0

36

2

0

2

13

118

29

0

0

0

19

33

0

77

139

29

9

8

0

86

3

18

0

105

41

0

43

0

27

25

67

143

15

3

0

81

83

79

35

8

18

0

61

45
0

0

5

7

55

0

0

11

17

19

20

10

55

68

0

16

0

65

18

0

0

40
04

145

0

112

21

8

18

43 20

0

20

8

9

11

0

33

0

0

48

8

0

6

034

0

0
1725

110

0

0

29

21

120

27

10

0

10

24

0

0

7

27

6

0
0

24

52

6

2

0

11

0

5

43

0
32

23

20

0

23

23

86

6

34

0

33

32

5

76

33

0

0

60

0

0

0

14

28

27

0

1514

155

0

62 30

0

0

0

14

74

18

111

33

5

47

45

31

17

67

22

0

0

6

22

7

2

25

0

77

14

0

32

10

26

12

0

15

60

0

4

5

37

8

26

0

13

7

10

18

0

0

59

6

83

12

42

0

2

0

105

43

0

8

34

77

0
0

13

0

5

0

1

33

41

31
2

19

5

5

0

0

7

94

15

0

7

20

12

0
14

0

129

48

0

83

19

14

2

41

60

23

21

199

6

0

0

3
0

23

12

10

186

0

31

6

5

39

33
0

0

16

3

1

16

37

28

47

2

9

0 15

0

26

0

0

20

8

0

0

40

5

0

0

23

0

85

36

0

31

0

0

63

16

172

0

2

0

15

29

0

3

16

8729

80

43

11

16

18

44

37

29

0

58

63

16

0

0

50 18

9

27

0

0

0

0

18

0

9

12

0

0

0

29

0

0

5

0

0

157

14

28

16

0

236

0

35

0

13

11

67

0

3

3

0

22

6

0

11

0

0

22

43

6

10

21

31

6

3

55

16

17

40

0

0

47

0

0
0

37

9

70

124

11

8

68
20

14

158

0

62

165

8

0

13

0

26

0

1

0

27

0

26

0

102

0

32

0

42

0

0

10

0

0

32

16

0

30

16

48

36

36

16

20

21

52

28

11

0

83

19

39

26

8

48

0

46

25

13

10
15

16

332

45

0

12

0

15

8

0

0

0

16

0

026

68

0

12
75

17

7

5

14

36

10

0

32

14

6

9

98

18

10

0

9

1

0

6 13

0

0

16

63

0

78

24

0

0

46

23

26

116

18

44
0

76

24

0

0

19

25

33

0

14

0

11

16

14

244

6

0
19

0

19

24

0 16

0

53

0

14

0

0

74

62

56

0

60

2

94

34

9

11

0

0

12

0

0

88

0

0

0

0

6

28

11

16

11

51

0

14

49
2 17

0

0

43

90

13

53

0

5

61

4

32

0

0

0

5

6

0

45

57

4

68

8

14

0

3
9

39

12

0

22

0

0

37

56

70

0

151

19

9

36

0

110

0

16

8

2

0

302

38

15

11

0

14
14

0

4

0

37

0

0

3

10

61

0

5

0

0

0

21

2

13

16

23

29

64

38

8

17

75

6

15

9

49

19

60

0

0

0

0

0

0

19

19

3

30
41

15

24

0

21

21

0

0

29

3

10 29

0

0

178

0

10

11

17

1

6

18

0

11

2

9

6

1

0

317

37

0

0

27

8

7

0

15

81

0

0

16

4

10

103

3

51

70

12

53

10

0

17
0

0

0

19

8

0

11

12

0

3

66

4

61

35

0

0

9

0

50

8

0

03

18

9

29

24

11

31

22

33

11

81

33

35

23

5

9

26

84
10

20

4

3
0

0

27

0

10

0

7

6

0

0

0

51

23

1

16

0

0

17 38

24

31

0

19

26

0
0

29

0

0

31

0

9

105

31

0

0

0

69

0

0

4

0
0

7

48

21

25

87

0

57

8

4

13

0

20

262

0

59

31

15

2

0

0

0

24

0

35

Legend
Chester Draft 1-385

<all other values>
district

1
2
3
4
5
6

! Incumbents
Current County Council Districts

Chester County 2020 Redistricting Draft 1 Map (Deviation 3.85%)

µ
0 2.5 5 7.5 101.25

Miles





NI
TR

OL
EE

RD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
77

 R
AM

P
RA

MP

PHIL GRANT RD

HA
RR

IS 
ST

FRANCIS AVE

PINCKNEY RD

PARKWAYDR

HAWTHORNE
RD

LOCKHART HWY

RESERVOIR

ST

BUSTERSLANDING RD

HARDIN STRAIT RD

SKYLINE DR

MCLUREST

SIMPSON RD

MURDOCK RD

GL
EN

N
ST

WILKSLOOP

CH
AR

ITY
 R

D

HENRY RD

CLARASCT

WILLIS RD

FAMILY
CIR

DOTTIE
LN

STANDBACKRD

KILLIAN RD

OLD YORK RD

TIN
KE

RS
CR

EE
K R

D

GADSDEN
ST

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON
DR

SPIRITCIR

DEARBORN

ST

DIA
MO

ND
LN

DU
BL

IN
 R

D

WOODBERRY L
N

COLUMBIA

ST

HIL
L

ST

CENTER RD

UNDERWOOD
AVE

CESSNA
DR

CRAIGBROW
CIR

DYE RD

WALNUTST

OAKHILL RD

CENTER
ST

SWEATT

MCCOLLOUGH RD

FAITHDR

THOMAS E

DAVIS LN

CARTER
ST

PAQUINRD

REID RD

SHIRLEY RD

DIONDR

AS
HF

OR
D

ST

BLACKSTOCK RD

CIRCLE
ST

AARON BURR RD

CHURCH
ST

DUNLAP RODDEY RD

MILLER RD

N 
MA

IN
 ST

TWILIGHT
RD

GETHSEMANERD

RE
PU

BL
IC

ST

DELTA
DR

LIG
ON

 RD

PRESSLEY RD

HOLLYBROOKDR

HOLLOW
RD

MADISONRD

PROPOSAL

AVE

FL
OY

D
ST

FINCHER RD

PRYOR
ST

SWIFTST

SUNSET
AVE

HOLMESRD

NORTH
ST

LE
E

ST

EBONY

GROVE LN BRENDALE
DR

WEST END RD

GARYAVE

LAND
RD

J A
 CO

CH
RA

N B
YP

HAMPTON ST

TOMS
PL

POORBOY RD

OLD WINNSBORO RD

LO
CU

ST
 ST

DUPRE ST

DRIVER
BLVD

CHASE
RUN

OA
KL

EY
 HA

LL
SC

HO
OL

 RD

SE
CR

ET
DR

GRANT RD

GOBLET
RD

S MAIN ST

MAXIE
RD

JOSIES RD

WILLIAMS

ST

BILLSDR

SHOPLN FIFTHST

HINDMON RD

LANDO RD

FLOPPYDR

BIRCHST

FOXCROFF

DR

MAIN
ST

ARMOR WAY

HOSEA
STRONG DR

MURRAYST

TH
E

AV

PARK RD

J BASS DR

LIGON
ST

EM
MA

DR

PINE ST

DAVIS DR

TRULLDR

HILLTOP
DR

OAK ST

WESTONACRES RD

TEXACORD

HI
GH

TO
WE

R 
RD

FARMWOOD
EST

STILL
ST

WEST
END ST

PEAY RIDGE RD

LILYST

GILESDR

STADIUMDR

GR
IER DR

SR
 D

R

LO
OM

IS 
STWYLIEST

BR
OW

NS
FE

RR
Y R

D

ME
AD

OW
BR

OO
K R

D

SPALDING
DR

HI
NT

ON
 R

D

CARTER RD

LEWIS RD

ST
EE

LE
 VI

LL
AG

E R
D

HARBOR

HOUSE DR

BOUL
LN

AS
HF

OR
D 

RD

CEDARHURST RD BOLTONDR

LIB
ERTY RD

JONESRD

PAPAJOHN

HILL DRMARSHALL

BYARS RD

LO
WR

YS
 H

WY

STRAIT
RD

CABAL RD

RODMAN RD

LANCASTER HWY

KIDS

WAY DR

SLICK ROCK RD

CIRCLE
DR

OPPIE
DR

GASTON FARM RD

PENN
LAKE RD

TR
AIL

S
EN

D LN

ROOFLN

STYMER
RD

SAINT

MICHAEL AV

ALONZO
DR

ST
RIN

GFE
LLO

W RD

CH
UR

CH
 ST

GREAT FALLS HWY

BU
TL

ER
LA

KE
RD

GREGG
RD DE

PO
T

RD

GULLY
DR

STARNES RD

COTTON
ST

DAWSON DR

DEWITT RD

DEPUTY
DR

RI
CH

BU
RG

RD

GA
IN

ER
RD

E LANCASTER ST

ARCH
ST

REBADR

PEACHTREE
AVE

OWENS RD

TO
P O

F
TH

E
HIL

L D
R

HOKEDR

JACKSON
RD

EDWARDS RD

DE
AD

EN
D 

DR

JOE

CALDWELL R
D

CYCLE
LN

MT PROSPECT RD

DEE
DEE LN

HUGO
DR

T JS
RUN DR

WA
LN

UT
ST

SA
LU

DA
 RD

JUSTIC
E

DR

PEACE ST

MATHIS
DR

MAPLE
ST

NEAL
LN

EN
IX

RD

VA
NC

E
DR

HA
RM

ON
Y C

H 
RD

BROWNMCCOLLOUGH RD

CHESTER AVE

NIXON
DR

EM
ER

Y
RD

HINTON
ST

ALPHA
DR

MORTON
DR

RE
DWOOD LN

KNOLLDR

KATIE
LN

RID
GE

WA
Y R

D

PORTERLN

POINT
DR

PINECREST AVE

COLUMBIA RD

RICHBURG RD

FRANKS
CIR

SUNRISE
BLVD

BRACEDR

SIM
PL

E
FA

RM
 R

D

GILL
JORDAN RD

DU
BO

SE
DR

BATON ROUGE RD

AG
AP

E
DR

PINCKNEY
ST

QUAIL
HOLLO

W
CIR

HICKLIN
RD

MAYSDR

OA
K

ST

AR
MORY R

D

FRAZIER
DR

IDA B DR

AZ
AL

EA
DR

HA
NE

 LN

FOREST
AVE

JESSIE
LN

COLLIELN

PARK
DR

PITTMAN
DR

CENTER ST

WORTHYS FERRY RD

GRANTLAKESCIR

TRAILS
END CIR

LAKEVIEWCIR

DONNIECIR

RIC
E

ST

MI
CH

AU
DR

YO
RK

ST

POWELLDR

CO
LU

MB
IA 

RD

COLUMBIA RD

GE
RA

RD
CT

WOODST

BALLARD
ST

SUNNYDAYFARM DR

FO
RD

 D
R

MOBLEY CIR

FROSE
DR

DULA LN

AUDREY
LN

KNOPF
RD

MYRTLE
AVE

CA
RL

ISL
E

WHIT
E R

D

SCOTTYDR

OTIS
DR

HO
W 

TO
FIN

D 
DR

PE
CA

N
CT

RIDGEVIEW RD

TIC
KLE

HILL
 RD

ELIST

R ANDR DR

MEEK RD

KINRO DR

HOWARD
RD

TUCKERRD

STR
EET

ROD RD

MELTON
ST

CHALMUS
DR

JAY
S D

R

LAKENGLENRD

MYTHICAL

DR

SH
AD

OW
LN

GREGG
AVE

DYEST

LOOPER
RD

CHURCH
DR

WELCH
DR

WISHERCT

HOWE RD

TH
RA

ILK
ILL

 RD

PIPER
DR

FL
IN

T
ST

CROSSRD

BROOKLYN RD

EU
GE

NI
A

DR

OLD RICHBURG RD

NO
RT

H L
N

BILLINGS
DR

KNOX STATION RD

HAYLIE
 LNDA

RB
Y R

D

JIM
DAV

E R
D

BU
SIC

K
DR

MIDDLE
SCH RD

OUR
DR

MANOR

OAK DR

BALLYMENA

RD

WILSON ST

MA
VIS

T D
R

LYLE RD

MTNVIEWTER

CIERRA LN

CATAWBA
RIVER RD

OLIPHANT
LAKE RD

GRACE
LN

PAWPAWDR

CLAYTON
DR

BIG
DOG RD

CROWNCT

JUSTINS
DR

RE
JIM

 D
R

WALLACE
RD

LIZ
ZIE

 M
EL

TO
N R

D

WE
ST

 C
HE

ST
ER

 SC
H 

RD

PRICE RD

MAHALEY
DR

BREELAND
DR

GALT DR

GOLDEN
MAPLE LN

RIC
KS

 DR

GE
OR

GE
TO

WN
RD

QUINN RD

MARGIE
MDWS

KELLY RD

BANKS RD

J P
DIRT RD

POWER
ST

DISTRICT

OFFICE DR

COLEMAN
DR

HONEY LN

RUSSELL
RD

CEDAR
LN

VANDY
DR

ONE

MEDICAL

PARK DR

EL
M 

RD

BENSDR

MTN GAP RD

BRAMLETT

RD

JOHN AND
KATS

 DR

PINEVIEW

LAKES DR

WRAY
RD

CLARYRD

WALKING

HORSE LN

UNKNOWN

BETHLEHEM RD

BEAM DR

WA
RD

 R
D

LANCASTER HWY

CINDYLN

JAMES RBAKERBLVD

OLD TWENTY
ONE RD

LANCASTER HWY

FR
EDRIC

DR

JA
SM

INE
LN

JORDAN RD

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L

PA
RK

 D
R

BALLI
NDAM

RD

PU
TN

AM
RD

GROVEPARK DR

GR
EG

OR
Y

RD

BONNIE
LN

LILLIE
B RD

LO
G

HO
ME

 LN

MC
CR

EE
DR

CASSELS RD

CAMERON RD

QUAIL
HOLLOW

CIR

MEL NUNNERY RD

TR
IBU

TA
RY

DR

ADDIE DR

WI
LL

IE
HE

AT
H R

D

NELL
RAMSEY RD

COLUMBIA
RD

AN
TH

ON
Y

DR

MAGGIES
LN

GARLENRD

NELSON
RD

NANCYS
PL

MILES
RD

MACON
DR

NEELY GIBSON RD

LISA LN

FIRST ST

APRIL
DR

TURNER LN

BLUEMOON DR

COAKLEY
DR

FISHING CREEK CH RD

FORGOTTEN RD

SERENITY
LN

BEAM
DR

H SPENCE DR

HA
LL

OC
K

LN

BAILEY
ST

LITTLE
MAC DR

MCCANDLESS RD

CORBET RD

COUNTRY

PINES DR

LOVING CIR

CATAWBA
RIVER RD

BUCKHORN

CT

LANDSFORD RD

CLOUD
RD

HILLBRIGHT RD

SNELG
ROVE

RD

WAGGINTAIL DR

BU
CK

S G
RA

VE
 RD

BLADE
RUN RD

PRESTON
BROOKS DR

HAMBRIGHT
DR

BOYD RD

LOLA
RD

ETERNAL

ST

CA
TA

WB
A R

IVE
R 

RD

HAYWARDLN

CARL
ALLEN RD

HALSELLVILLE RD

BRANTLEY
DR

SL
OA

N R
D

OLDE RED

BANK DR

RAMSEY RD

DO
E

ST

PRIVETTE

DR

OAKWOOD
DR

BEARD LN

STELLA ST

PEAKDR

WINDSOR
LN

LANNIE LN

PINCKNEY RD

UNKNOWN

AR
RO

W
WO

OD
 R

D

J D
OD

DS
 DR

JAMES F WHERRY RD

WYLIERD

FO
UR

BO
YS

AL
Y

KEZIAH
LAND

WESTBROOK RD

GA
RN

ET
 TR

L

FERGUSON
DR

BIG
SK

Y D
R

OLD
 MILL

 RD

MICHELLE DR

MOSE

STROUD RD

REFLECTION
DR

COX
AVE

MAYFIELD
MINTER RD

MONTGOMERY RD

ELLIOTT
RD

MARTIN

LUTHER

KING DR

PURITY RD

BROOKS RD

LOUDON

HEIGHTS RD

R LS RD

COWLICK DR

LAKESHORE
DR

JOHNNYS
CIR

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 77

POWERTOWER RD

SWEET
RD

TRUSSELRD

MILLWOOD
RD

LAURA
LN

LYNN RD

DEER
RUN RD

HA
RV

EY
 N

EE
LE

Y R
D

LA
NK

SF
OR

D
DR

OLD
NUNNERY

FARM RD

TO
BE

RD

REBEL

CREEK RD

CULP RD

RANCHDR

WILLOWBROOK ST

ELKS RD

VICTORIAN
HILLS DR

RIVENDALE
LN

MUSTANG
DR

HIGHCOTTON RD

SHANNON RD

ARMENIA RD

REID RD

JOURNEY DR

SONGBIRD LN

ED
GE

LA
ND

 RD

INTERSTATE 77

RAMP RAMP

FREDS

WAY DR

TAYLOR
DR

DAWKINSVILLE
RD

INTERSTATE
77 RAMP RAMP

LAWNDALECIR

CO
RK

RD

PROMISE
PRIDE DR

MC
DO

NA
LD

S
FA

RM
 R

D

MINTER RD

MALIBU
DR

GOODSONRD

CROOKED

CREEK LN

HE
TT

IE
DR

PO
VE

RT
Y

HO
LLO

W RD

HIDEAWAYCT

MEADOR
RD

PLEASANT GROVE RD

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

SC
OT

T R
D

HOPEWELL CH RD

ALBERT
RD

ATKINSON RD

FAIRFIELD RD

ROCKHOLT DR

BANTH
AM

LN

CLINTON
RD

MCK DR

RO
WE

LL
 RD

AS
HIN

GT
ON

 RD

TWINOAKS DR

OLDCAMDEN RD

GUY RD

LE
ON

S
DR

REBECCADR

BEVERLY

HILLS DR

MIRANDA RD

INDUSTRIAL

PARK BLVD

CHESTER
SENIOR

HIGH DR

SILVER

BROOKE RD

PATTERSONRD

SOURWOOD DR

INTERSTATE
77 RAMP

SCDOT RD

PESCH
RD

WINDY
HILL LN

KEES
DR

BOBBY
BUTLER RD

MCFADDEN RD

BEECHWOODDR

WILLIAMWOODS RD

COURTNEY LN

BARBERS
CREEK RD

MINERAL
SPRINGS RD

CANAL RD

RO
BIN

SO
N

RD

WILLAMETTE

INDUSTRIES RD

RHINEHARTRD

INTERSTATE 77

CALVA
RY CH RD

WA
TS

ON
LN

LOOKING
GLASS DR

GEORGE
ARGUS RD

TATE DR

GEORGE
BEARDAVE

BROKEN
CIR

OLD
HOME

PLACE RD

CHERRY RD

CRANKSDR

CEDAR
GROVE
CH RD

WARRIORS
PATH DR

PINELANDAVE

RAMBLING

CREEK RD

DOUBLET DR

BELTLINE RD

FLYNN DR

WILSON RD

SAYE
PLACE RD

BL
AC

KB
ER

RY
TR

L

FO
RE

ST
BR

OO
K

DR

PIN
E R

IDG
E R

D

PILGRIM RD

SUBER
LN

KING
AIR DR

YORKDALERD

PA
RK

INS
RD

RAMBO RD

INTERSTATE

77 RAMP
RAMP

WI
LL

A C
T

ROY
WADE RD

LEWISVILLE

HIGH

SCH RD

HICKLIN BRIDGE RD

CARTER RD

I-77 REST
AREA

SITTON RD

HEATH
CH RD

STINSON RD

ST
OR

E R
D

MCS
PU

R
RD

DA
VIS

 RD

WYLIEPARK

BLANEY RD

HI
DD

EN
VA

LL
EY

 R
D

INDUSTRIAL

WAY

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y
RD

BOVINE DR

CRYSTALCREEK DR

I-7
7 R

ES
T

AR
EA

MT
 PL

EA
SA

NT
 CH

 RD

TIVOLI RD

INTERSTATE 77

DEBRUHL DR

BERNICELN

CRAWFORD
RD

CHEYENNEDR

CHESTNUTLN

CORNWELL RD

CLEVELAND
RD

WA
DE

 R
D

NO NAME RD

MOCKINGBIRD DR

RA
DC

LIF
F R

D

NEAL SHOALS RD

ST
EP

HE
NS

ON
 RD

TANGLEWOOD
RD

CONNOR RD

G AND
J DR

E CHAPPELL RD

CLARKS
CREEK RD

INTERSTATE 77

RIPPLING
BROOKE DR

TR
IPP

LE
M DR

COLUMBIA RD

BILLY
ESTES RD

MC
CL

EN
EY

 BR
G

APPALOOSA

RDG

BELAIRE
DR

AR
TH

UR
 RD

GRAYSTONE AVE

MELANIELN

BR
ITT LN

OLD
RICHBURG

RD W

BREEZYACRES RD

CL
YD

ES
 HO

LL
OW

 RD

LIN
DE

N D
R

ECOLOGY LN

CHIPS

MEADOW

LOOP

BU
CK

EY
E

BL
VD

BRUNSON RD

MU
LL

ICA
N D

R

BRIARCLIFF
CIR

WALL ST

BO
UL

ER
HO

LE
 RD

J E
RO

BE
RT

S R
D

YARBOROUGH RD

EFIRD LN

TRIVETTE RD

HOPPS RD

FAIRFOREST
RD

WHIPP
ER

WILL
HIL

L D
R

COOKS DR

ADAMS
FARM RD

ANTLERDR

CR
EN

SH
AW

PK
WY

CRAIG RD

HA
VE

NW
OO

D
DR

WY
LIE

S M
ILL

 RD

CR
OW

DE
R 

RD

LA
NG

LE
Y D

R

MCLURE

WOODS DR

CEMETARY RD

WO
OT

EN
 R

D

SC
HW

IET
ER

MA
N

RD

LAZY H RD

TIMBER CO RD

AUGUSTA RD

SU
NS

HI
NE

 LN

BERRY

HILL RD
ERNANDEZ RD

HYDER RD

CAULDERWOOD
LN

ROB RAY DR

MIL
LS

 RD

GILCHRIST RD

DORITY FARM RD

ER
IN 

DR

BOBCAT DR

LOVE RD

CURRY RD

AB
EL

L R
D

PIT
TM

AN
 LN

STATE PARK DR

HU
MPB

AC
K B

RID
GE

 RD

TURN BUCKLE RD

PE
ND

ER
GR

AS
S

BL
VD

L AND C

DISTRIBUTION

PARK

GOLF COURSE RD
BOAT 

RAMP RD

BE
LT

 RD

HOLDEN RD

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 D
R

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
RD

ALLEN RD

SE
EG

AR
S R

D

GRANT

LAKES CIR

BR
YA

NT
 CO

RN
ER

 RD

WILK
S L

OO
P

MARTIN GRAVE RD

COLONY RD

VILLAGE
DR

PARK DR

J S
 GAS

TO
N R

D

ROSS RD

GOLDMINE RD

MA
YH

UG
H 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 RD

WOOD DUCK RD

HIN
ES

 DR

MCDANIEL RD

OLD COLUMBIA RD

MCCOLLUM RD

HALL RD

RO
SS

 D
YE

 R
D

COLLINS RD

MTN LAKES RD

HO
WZ

E R
D

DEER BRANCH RD

WI
LL

IAM
SV

ILL
E

CH
 RD

WAGERS RD

POKEY ESTES RD

WOODS RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 RD

OL
D

CO
LU

MB
IA 

RD

NA
RR

OW
 BR

ID
GE

 R
D

SANDY RIVER RD

ROCKY CREEK RD

MOBLEY CIR

STONE RD

RIVER RD

VIN
SO

N R
D

ORRS STATION RD

WREN CT

MORRISON RD
ALEXANDER RD

WASHINGTON ST

HA
WT

HO
RN

E R
D

STROUD RD

SE
AB

OA
RD

 R
D

ROBERTS RD

W S DURHAM RD

PO
PL

AR
 SP

RIN
GS

 RD

NEW HOPE CH RD

MILL
EN

 RD

PATHWAY LN

PRICE MOUNTAIN RD

SO
UT

HF
OR

K R
D

FIR
E TO

WER RD

GITI DR

WI
LD

 TU
RK

EY
 R

D

LEEDS RD

MO
FF

ITT
 CR

EE
K R

D

TRUSSEL RD

MT VERNON RD

GO
OD

SA
Y R

D

DOUGLAS SCH RD

OLD CATHOLIC CH RD

CO
LV

IN 
RD

HUNTER RD

PINEVIEW

LAKES DR

WELLRIDGE RD

BEAVER DAM RD

GOING RD

WATERS RD

ST
RI

CK
LA

ND
 R

D

AIKEN CREEK RD

CA
RP

EN
TE

R 
RD

WILLIAM MARTIN RD

FELTMAN RD

GEORGES BRIDGE RD

SUZY BOLE RD

BROWN RD

POULOS RD

WO
OD

S F
ER

RY
 R

D

STEELE RD

SWEET HOPE CH RD

Legend
County Boundary
Municipality
Railroads
Interstate
Major Road
Minor Road

Draft 2 Districts
1
2
3
4
5
6

µ

Chester County 
Redistricting Draft 2 Map (Deviation 3.60%)

0 2 41
Miles

VILLAGE DR

WI
LL

A C
T

THIRD ST

LO
WRY ST

FOURTH ST

PA
TR

ICK
 ST

JETER ST

BA
ILE

Y S
T

FR
EE

DOM DR

KEEP OUT DR

CA
RR

 ST

FIRST ST

PINE ST
LINCOLN CT

MOBLEY ST

SUGARPLUM RD

FOX AVE

MCLURE ST

RICE ST

TOWN AND COUNTRY LN

MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

BRENDALE DR

FOREST AVE

PEACE ST

BALLARD ST

GR
EG

G 
ST

GOBBLERS KNOB

PARIS CT
GREGG AVE

WALNUT ST

BABCOCK DR

HAMPTON ST

PECAN CT

SANDERS ST

SIMRIL ST

JEWEL ST

STILL ST

CATAWBA ST

WANDA LN

JULIET ST

CASWELL ST

GA
ST

ON
 ST

ACADEMY ST

YORK TER

SARAH ST

MOORE ST

SWIFT ST

SALUDA ST

ROUNDTREE CIR

DEW DR

ODOM ST EXT

TIMME LN

ALPHA LN

STEWART ST

STADIUM DR

ARBOR CT

ODOM ST

SIXTH ST

WILBUR GRANT

FOOTE ST

DA
WSO

N DR

MAXIE RD

BALL PARK DR

CROSBY S
T

TOMS PL

FIELDCREST CIR

COLLI
NS ST

LO
OM

IS 
ST

HOPE ST

ANN ST

MURPHY AVE

FIFTH ST

HAMBRICK DR

OATES ST

PE
YT

ON
 ST

RICHARDS RD

FINLEY PARK DR

YO
RK

 ST

EVERGREEN RD

PARKWAY DR

SUMMERSBY ST

RAILROAD AVE

GA
RD

EN
DA

LE
 CI

R

VA
NC

E D
R

HEMPHILL
 AVE

SALUDA RD

JOSH ABEL ST

INDIGO DR

OL
D 

YO
RK

 R
D

SO
UT

HP
AW

 LN

WHITE HOUSE DR

MCHORD ST

WYLIE ST

OAK ST

CE
ME

TE
RY

 ST

J A
 C

OC
HR

AN
 BY

P

DALLAS ST

CALDWELL ST

CENTER ST

BRAWLEY ST

SECOND ST

PINE ST

CENTER ST

OL
D 

YO
RK

 R
D

CALDWELL ST

DA
WSO

N DR

GREGG AVE

YO
RK

 ST

PINE ST

FIRST ST SIXTH ST

SALUDA ST

ODOM ST

ROUNDTREE CIR

STADIUM DR

BR
EN

DA
LE

 D
R

JETER ST

PARKWAY DR

STILL ST

OAK ST

PARKWAY DR

SALUDA RD

JETER ST

YO
RK

 ST

JEWEL S
T

WALNUT ST

MO
BL

EY
 ST

STILL ST

FOOTE ST

SALUDA RD

SALUDA RD

JETE
R ST

J A COCHRAN BYP

DA
WSO

N DR

FIRST ST

OATES ST

SALUDA RD

OAK ST

SALUDA ST

CENTER ST

YO
RK

 ST

J A COCHRAN BYP

FOOTE ST

SALUDA ST

WALNUT ST
DAWSON DR

SALUDA RD

BR
EN

DA
LE

 DR

FOREST AVE

SIXTH ST

FIFTH ST

STIL
L S

T

YORK ST

STADIUM DR

DAWSON DR

SALUDA RD

J A COCHRAN BYP





NI
TR

OL
EE

RD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
77

 R
AM

P
RA

MP

PHIL GRANT RD

HA
RR

IS 
ST

FRANCIS AVE

PINCKNEY RD

PARKWAYDR

HAWTHORNE
RD

LOCKHART HWY

RESERVOIR

ST

BUSTERSLANDING RD

HARDIN STRAIT RD

SKYLINE DR

MCLUREST

SIMPSON RD

MURDOCK RD

GL
EN

N
ST

WILKSLOOP

CH
AR

ITY
 R

D

HENRY RD

CLARASCT

WILLIS RD

FAMILY
CIR

DOTTIE
LN

STANDBACKRD

KILLIAN RD

OLD YORK RD

TIN
KE

RS
CR

EE
K R

D

GADSDEN
ST

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON
DR

SPIRITCIR

DEARBORN

ST

DIA
MO

ND
LN

DU
BL

IN
 R

D

WOODBERRY L
N

COLUMBIA

ST

HIL
L

ST

CENTER RD

UNDERWOOD
AVE

CESSNA
DR

CRAIGBROW
CIR

DYE RD

WALNUTST

OAKHILL RD

CENTER
ST

SWEATT

MCCOLLOUGH RD

FAITHDR

THOMAS E

DAVIS LN

CARTER
ST

PAQUINRD

REID RD

SHIRLEY RD

DIONDR

AS
HF

OR
D

ST

BLACKSTOCK RD

CIRCLE
ST

AARON BURR RD

CHURCH
ST

DUNLAP RODDEY RD

MILLER RD

N 
MA

IN
 ST

TWILIGHT
RD

GETHSEMANERD

RE
PU

BL
IC

ST

DELTA
DR

LIG
ON

 RD

PRESSLEY RD

HOLLYBROOKDR

HOLLOW
RD

MADISONRD

PROPOSAL

AVE

FL
OY

D
ST

FINCHER RD

PRYOR
ST

SWIFTST

SUNSET
AVE

HOLMESRD

NORTH
ST

LE
E

ST

EBONY

GROVE LN BRENDALE
DR

WEST END RD

GARYAVE

LAND
RD

J A
 CO

CH
RA

N B
YP

HAMPTON ST

TOMS
PL

POORBOY RD

OLD WINNSBORO RD

LO
CU

ST
 ST

DUPRE ST

DRIVER
BLVD

CHASE
RUN

OA
KL

EY
 HA

LL
SC

HO
OL

 RD

SE
CR

ET
DR

GRANT RD

GOBLET
RD

S MAIN ST

MAXIE
RD

JOSIES RD

WILLIAMS

ST

BILLSDR

SHOPLN FIFTHST

HINDMON RD

LANDO RD

FLOPPYDR

BIRCHST

FOXCROFF

DR

MAIN
ST

ARMOR WAY

HOSEA
STRONG DR

MURRAYST

TH
E

AV

PARK RD

J BASS DR

LIGON
ST

EM
MA

DR

PINE ST

DAVIS DR

TRULLDR

HILLTOP
DR

OAK ST

WESTONACRES RD

TEXACORD

HI
GH

TO
WE

R 
RD

FARMWOOD
EST

STILL
ST

WEST
END ST

PEAY RIDGE RD

LILYST

GILESDR

STADIUMDR

GR
IER DR

SR
 D

R

LO
OM

IS 
STWYLIEST

BR
OW

NS
FE

RR
Y R

D

ME
AD

OW
BR

OO
K R

D

SPALDING
DR

HI
NT

ON
 R

D

CARTER RD

LEWIS RD

ST
EE

LE
 VI

LL
AG

E R
D

HARBOR

HOUSE DR

BOUL
LN

AS
HF

OR
D 

RD

CEDARHURST RD BOLTONDR

LIB
ERTY RD

JONESRD

PAPAJOHN

HILL DRMARSHALL

BYARS RD

LO
WR

YS
 H

WY

STRAIT
RD

CABAL RD

RODMAN RD

LANCASTER HWY

KIDS

WAY DR

SLICK ROCK RD

CIRCLE
DR

OPPIE
DR

GASTON FARM RD

PENN
LAKE RD

TR
AIL

S
EN

D LN

ROOFLN

STYMER
RD

SAINT

MICHAEL AV

ALONZO
DR

ST
RIN

GFE
LLO

W RD

CH
UR

CH
 ST

GREAT FALLS HWY

BU
TL

ER
LA

KE
RD

GREGG
RD DE

PO
T

RD

GULLY
DR

STARNES RD

COTTON
ST

DAWSON DR

DEWITT RD

DEPUTY
DR

RI
CH

BU
RG

RD

GA
IN

ER
RD

E LANCASTER ST

ARCH
ST

REBADR

PEACHTREE
AVE

OWENS RD

TO
P O

F
TH

E
HIL

L D
R

HOKEDR

JACKSON
RD

EDWARDS RD

DE
AD

EN
D 

DR

JOE

CALDWELL R
D

CYCLE
LN

MT PROSPECT RD

DEE
DEE LN

HUGO
DR

T JS
RUN DR

WA
LN

UT
ST

SA
LU

DA
 RD

JUSTIC
E

DR

PEACE ST

MATHIS
DR

MAPLE
ST

NEAL
LN

EN
IX

RD

VA
NC

E
DR

HA
RM

ON
Y C

H 
RD

BROWNMCCOLLOUGH RD

CHESTER AVE

NIXON
DR

EM
ER

Y
RD

HINTON
ST

ALPHA
DR

MORTON
DR

RE
DWOOD LN

KNOLLDR

KATIE
LN

RID
GE

WA
Y R

D

PORTERLN

POINT
DR

PINECREST AVE

COLUMBIA RD

RICHBURG RD

FRANKS
CIR

SUNRISE
BLVD

BRACEDR

SIM
PL

E
FA

RM
 R

D

GILL
JORDAN RD

DU
BO

SE
DR

BATON ROUGE RD

AG
AP

E
DR

PINCKNEY
ST

QUAIL
HOLLO

W
CIR

HICKLIN
RD

MAYSDR

OA
K

ST

AR
MORY R

D

FRAZIER
DR

IDA B DR

AZ
AL

EA
DR

HA
NE

 LN

FOREST
AVE

JESSIE
LN

COLLIELN

PARK
DR

PITTMAN
DR

CENTER ST

WORTHYS FERRY RD

GRANTLAKESCIR

TRAILS
END CIR

LAKEVIEWCIR

DONNIECIR

RIC
E

ST

MI
CH

AU
DR

YO
RK

ST

POWELLDR

CO
LU

MB
IA 

RD

COLUMBIA RD

GE
RA

RD
CT

WOODST

BALLARD
ST

SUNNYDAYFARM DR

FO
RD

 D
R

MOBLEY CIR

FROSE
DR

DULA LN

AUDREY
LN

KNOPF
RD

MYRTLE
AVE

CA
RL

ISL
E

WHIT
E R

D

SCOTTYDR

OTIS
DR

HO
W 

TO
FIN

D 
DR

PE
CA

N
CT

RIDGEVIEW RD

TIC
KLE

HILL
 RD

ELIST

R ANDR DR

MEEK RD

KINRO DR

HOWARD
RD

TUCKERRD

STR
EET

ROD RD

MELTON
ST

CHALMUS
DR

JAY
S D

R

LAKENGLENRD

MYTHICAL

DR

SH
AD

OW
LN

GREGG
AVE

DYEST

LOOPER
RD

CHURCH
DR

WELCH
DR

WISHERCT

HOWE RD

TH
RA

ILK
ILL

 RD

PIPER
DR

FL
IN

T
ST

CROSSRD

BROOKLYN RD

EU
GE

NI
A

DR

OLD RICHBURG RD

NO
RT

H L
N

BILLINGS
DR

KNOX STATION RD

HAYLIE
 LNDA

RB
Y R

D

JIM
DAV

E R
D

BU
SIC

K
DR

MIDDLE
SCH RD

OUR
DR

MANOR

OAK DR

BALLYMENA

RD

WILSON ST

MA
VIS

T D
R

LYLE RD

MTNVIEWTER

CIERRA LN

CATAWBA
RIVER RD

OLIPHANT
LAKE RD

GRACE
LN

PAWPAWDR

CLAYTON
DR

BIG
DOG RD

CROWNCT

JUSTINS
DR

RE
JIM

 D
R

WALLACE
RD

LIZ
ZIE

 M
EL

TO
N R

D

WE
ST

 C
HE

ST
ER

 SC
H 

RD

PRICE RD

MAHALEY
DR

BREELAND
DR

GALT DR

GOLDEN
MAPLE LN

RIC
KS

 DR

GE
OR

GE
TO

WN
RD

QUINN RD

MARGIE
MDWS

KELLY RD

BANKS RD

J P
DIRT RD

POWER
ST

DISTRICT

OFFICE DR

COLEMAN
DR

HONEY LN

RUSSELL
RD

CEDAR
LN

VANDY
DR

ONE

MEDICAL

PARK DR

EL
M 

RD

BENSDR

MTN GAP RD

BRAMLETT

RD

JOHN AND
KATS

 DR

PINEVIEW

LAKES DR

WRAY
RD

CLARYRD

WALKING

HORSE LN

UNKNOWN

BETHLEHEM RD

BEAM DR

WA
RD

 R
D

LANCASTER HWY

CINDYLN

JAMES RBAKERBLVD

OLD TWENTY
ONE RD

LANCASTER HWY

FR
EDRIC

DR

JA
SM

INE
LN

JORDAN RD

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L

PA
RK

 D
R

BALLI
NDAM

RD

PU
TN

AM
RD

GROVEPARK DR

GR
EG

OR
Y

RD

BONNIE
LN

LILLIE
B RD

LO
G

HO
ME

 LN

MC
CR

EE
DR

CASSELS RD

CAMERON RD

QUAIL
HOLLOW

CIR

MEL NUNNERY RD

TR
IBU

TA
RY

DR

ADDIE DR

WI
LL

IE
HE

AT
H R

D

NELL
RAMSEY RD

COLUMBIA
RD

AN
TH

ON
Y

DR

MAGGIES
LN

GARLENRD

NELSON
RD

NANCYS
PL

MILES
RD

MACON
DR

NEELY GIBSON RD

LISA LN

FIRST ST

APRIL
DR

TURNER LN

BLUEMOON DR

COAKLEY
DR

FISHING CREEK CH RD

FORGOTTEN RD

SERENITY
LN

BEAM
DR

H SPENCE DR

HA
LL

OC
K

LN

BAILEY
ST

LITTLE
MAC DR

MCCANDLESS RD

CORBET RD

COUNTRY

PINES DR

LOVING CIR

CATAWBA
RIVER RD

BUCKHORN

CT

LANDSFORD RD

CLOUD
RD

HILLBRIGHT RD

SNELG
ROVE

RD

WAGGINTAIL DR

BU
CK

S G
RA

VE
 RD

BLADE
RUN RD

PRESTON
BROOKS DR

HAMBRIGHT
DR

BOYD RD

LOLA
RD

ETERNAL

ST

CA
TA

WB
A R

IVE
R 

RD

HAYWARDLN

CARL
ALLEN RD

HALSELLVILLE RD

BRANTLEY
DR

SL
OA

N R
D

OLDE RED

BANK DR

RAMSEY RD

DO
E

ST

PRIVETTE

DR

OAKWOOD
DR

BEARD LN

STELLA ST

PEAKDR

WINDSOR
LN

LANNIE LN

PINCKNEY RD

UNKNOWN

AR
RO

W
WO

OD
 R

D

J D
OD

DS
 DR

JAMES F WHERRY RD

WYLIERD

FO
UR

BO
YS

AL
Y

KEZIAH
LAND

WESTBROOK RD

GA
RN

ET
 TR

L

FERGUSON
DR

BIG
SK

Y D
R

OLD
 MILL

 RD

MICHELLE DR

MOSE

STROUD RD

REFLECTION
DR

COX
AVE

MAYFIELD
MINTER RD

MONTGOMERY RD

ELLIOTT
RD

MARTIN

LUTHER

KING DR

PURITY RD

BROOKS RD

LOUDON

HEIGHTS RD

R LS RD

COWLICK DR

LAKESHORE
DR

JOHNNYS
CIR

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 77

POWERTOWER RD

SWEET
RD

TRUSSELRD

MILLWOOD
RD

LAURA
LN

LYNN RD

DEER
RUN RD

HA
RV

EY
 N

EE
LE

Y R
D

LA
NK

SF
OR

D
DR

OLD
NUNNERY

FARM RD

TO
BE

RD

REBEL

CREEK RD

CULP RD

RANCHDR

WILLOWBROOK ST

ELKS RD

VICTORIAN
HILLS DR

RIVENDALE
LN

MUSTANG
DR

HIGHCOTTON RD

SHANNON RD

ARMENIA RD

REID RD

JOURNEY DR

SONGBIRD LN

ED
GE

LA
ND

 RD

INTERSTATE 77

RAMP RAMP

FREDS

WAY DR

TAYLOR
DR

DAWKINSVILLE
RD

INTERSTATE
77 RAMP RAMP

LAWNDALECIR

CO
RK

RD

PROMISE
PRIDE DR

MC
DO

NA
LD

S
FA

RM
 R

D

MINTER RD

MALIBU
DR

GOODSONRD

CROOKED

CREEK LN

HE
TT

IE
DR

PO
VE

RT
Y

HO
LLO

W RD

HIDEAWAYCT

MEADOR
RD

PLEASANT GROVE RD

PEDEN BRIDGE RD

SC
OT

T R
D

HOPEWELL CH RD

ALBERT
RD

ATKINSON RD

FAIRFIELD RD

ROCKHOLT DR

BANTH
AM

LN

CLINTON
RD

MCK DR

RO
WE

LL
 RD

AS
HIN

GT
ON

 RD

TWINOAKS DR

OLDCAMDEN RD

GUY RD

LE
ON

S
DR

REBECCADR

BEVERLY

HILLS DR

MIRANDA RD

INDUSTRIAL

PARK BLVD

CHESTER
SENIOR

HIGH DR

SILVER

BROOKE RD

PATTERSONRD

SOURWOOD DR

INTERSTATE
77 RAMP

SCDOT RD

PESCH
RD

WINDY
HILL LN

KEES
DR

BOBBY
BUTLER RD

MCFADDEN RD

BEECHWOODDR

WILLIAMWOODS RD

COURTNEY LN

BARBERS
CREEK RD

MINERAL
SPRINGS RD

CANAL RD

RO
BIN

SO
N

RD

WILLAMETTE

INDUSTRIES RD

RHINEHARTRD

INTERSTATE 77

CALVA
RY CH RD

WA
TS

ON
LN

LOOKING
GLASS DR

GEORGE
ARGUS RD

TATE DR

GEORGE
BEARDAVE

BROKEN
CIR

OLD
HOME

PLACE RD

CHERRY RD

CRANKSDR

CEDAR
GROVE
CH RD

WARRIORS
PATH DR

PINELANDAVE

RAMBLING

CREEK RD

DOUBLET DR

BELTLINE RD

FLYNN DR

WILSON RD

SAYE
PLACE RD

BL
AC

KB
ER

RY
TR

L

FO
RE

ST
BR

OO
K

DR

PIN
E R

IDG
E R

D

PILGRIM RD

SUBER
LN

KING
AIR DR

YORKDALERD

PA
RK

INS
RD

RAMBO RD

INTERSTATE

77 RAMP
RAMP

WI
LL

A C
T

ROY
WADE RD

LEWISVILLE

HIGH

SCH RD

HICKLIN BRIDGE RD

CARTER RD

I-77 REST
AREA

SITTON RD

HEATH
CH RD

STINSON RD

ST
OR

E R
D

MCS
PU

R
RD

DA
VIS

 RD

WYLIEPARK

BLANEY RD

HI
DD

EN
VA

LL
EY

 R
D

INDUSTRIAL

WAY

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y
RD

BOVINE DR

CRYSTALCREEK DR

I-7
7 R

ES
T

AR
EA

MT
 PL

EA
SA

NT
 CH

 RD

TIVOLI RD

INTERSTATE 77

DEBRUHL DR

BERNICELN

CRAWFORD
RD

CHEYENNEDR

CHESTNUTLN

CORNWELL RD

CLEVELAND
RD

WA
DE

 R
D

NO NAME RD

MOCKINGBIRD DR

RA
DC

LIF
F R

D

NEAL SHOALS RD

ST
EP

HE
NS

ON
 RD

TANGLEWOOD
RD

CONNOR RD

G AND
J DR

E CHAPPELL RD

CLARKS
CREEK RD

INTERSTATE 77

RIPPLING
BROOKE DR

TR
IPP

LE
M DR

COLUMBIA RD

BILLY
ESTES RD

MC
CL

EN
EY

 BR
G

APPALOOSA

RDG

BELAIRE
DR

AR
TH

UR
 RD

GRAYSTONE AVE

MELANIELN

BR
ITT LN

OLD
RICHBURG

RD W

BREEZYACRES RD

CL
YD

ES
 HO

LL
OW

 RD

LIN
DE

N D
R

ECOLOGY LN

CHIPS

MEADOW

LOOP

BU
CK

EY
E

BL
VD

BRUNSON RD

MU
LL

ICA
N D

R

BRIARCLIFF
CIR

WALL ST

BO
UL

ER
HO

LE
 RD

J E
RO

BE
RT

S R
D

YARBOROUGH RD

EFIRD LN

TRIVETTE RD

HOPPS RD

FAIRFOREST
RD

WHIPP
ER

WILL
HIL

L D
R

COOKS DR

ADAMS
FARM RD

ANTLERDR

CR
EN

SH
AW

PK
WY

CRAIG RD

HA
VE

NW
OO

D
DR

WY
LIE

S M
ILL

 RD

CR
OW

DE
R 

RD

LA
NG

LE
Y D

R

MCLURE

WOODS DR

CEMETARY RD

WO
OT

EN
 R

D

SC
HW

IET
ER

MA
N

RD

LAZY H RD

TIMBER CO RD

AUGUSTA RD

SU
NS

HI
NE

 LN

BERRY

HILL RD
ERNANDEZ RD

HYDER RD

CAULDERWOOD
LN

ROB RAY DR

MIL
LS

 RD

GILCHRIST RD

DORITY FARM RD

ER
IN 

DR

BOBCAT DR

LOVE RD

CURRY RD

AB
EL

L R
D

PIT
TM

AN
 LN

STATE PARK DR

HU
MPB

AC
K B

RID
GE

 RD

TURN BUCKLE RD

PE
ND

ER
GR

AS
S

BL
VD

L AND C

DISTRIBUTION

PARK

GOLF COURSE RD
BOAT 

RAMP RD

BE
LT

 RD

HOLDEN RD

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 D
R

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
RD

ALLEN RD

SE
EG

AR
S R

D

GRANT

LAKES CIR

BR
YA

NT
 CO

RN
ER

 RD

WILK
S L

OO
P

MARTIN GRAVE RD

COLONY RD

VILLAGE
DR

PARK DR

J S
 GAS

TO
N R

D

ROSS RD

GOLDMINE RD

MA
YH

UG
H 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 RD

WOOD DUCK RD

HIN
ES

 DR

MCDANIEL RD

OLD COLUMBIA RD

MCCOLLUM RD

HALL RD

RO
SS

 D
YE

 R
D

COLLINS RD

MTN LAKES RD

HO
WZ

E R
D

DEER BRANCH RD

WI
LL

IAM
SV

ILL
E

CH
 RD

WAGERS RD

POKEY ESTES RD

WOODS RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 RD

OL
D

CO
LU

MB
IA 

RD

NA
RR

OW
 BR

ID
GE

 R
D

SANDY RIVER RD

ROCKY CREEK RD

MOBLEY CIR

STONE RD

RIVER RD

VIN
SO

N R
D

ORRS STATION RD

WREN CT

MORRISON RD
ALEXANDER RD

WASHINGTON ST

HA
WT

HO
RN

E R
D

STROUD RD

SE
AB

OA
RD

 R
D

ROBERTS RD

W S DURHAM RD

PO
PL

AR
 SP

RIN
GS

 RD

NEW HOPE CH RD

MILL
EN

 RD

PATHWAY LN

PRICE MOUNTAIN RD

SO
UT

HF
OR

K R
D

FIR
E TO

WER RD

GITI DR

WI
LD

 TU
RK

EY
 R

D

LEEDS RD

MO
FF

ITT
 CR

EE
K R

D

TRUSSEL RD

MT VERNON RD

GO
OD

SA
Y R

D

DOUGLAS SCH RD

OLD CATHOLIC CH RD

CO
LV

IN 
RD

HUNTER RD

PINEVIEW

LAKES DR

WELLRIDGE RD

BEAVER DAM RD

GOING RD

WATERS RD

ST
RI

CK
LA

ND
 R

D

AIKEN CREEK RD

CA
RP

EN
TE

R 
RD

WILLIAM MARTIN RD

FELTMAN RD

GEORGES BRIDGE RD

SUZY BOLE RD

BROWN RD

POULOS RD

WO
OD

S F
ER

RY
 R

D

STEELE RD

SWEET HOPE CH RD

Legend
County Boundary
Municipality
Railroads
Interstate
Major Road
Minor Road

Draft 3 Districts
1
2
3
4
5
6

µ

Chester County 
Redistricting Draft 3 Map (Deviation 4.68%)

0 2 41
Miles

VILLAGE DR

WI
LL

A C
T

THIRD ST

LO
WRY ST

FOURTH ST

PA
TR

ICK
 ST

JETER ST

BA
ILE

Y S
T

FR
EE

DOM DR

KEEP OUT DR

CA
RR

 ST

FIRST ST

PINE ST
LINCOLN CT

MOBLEY ST

SUGARPLUM RD

FOX AVE

MCLURE ST

RICE ST

TOWN AND COUNTRY LN

MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

BRENDALE DR

FOREST AVE

PEACE ST

BALLARD ST

GR
EG

G 
ST

GOBBLERS KNOB

PARIS CT
GREGG AVE

WALNUT ST

BABCOCK DR

HAMPTON ST

PECAN CT

SANDERS ST

SIMRIL ST

JEWEL ST

STILL ST

CATAWBA ST

WANDA LN

JULIET ST

CASWELL ST

GA
ST

ON
 ST

ACADEMY ST

YORK TER

SARAH ST

MOORE ST

SWIFT ST

SALUDA ST

ROUNDTREE CIR

DEW DR

ODOM ST EXT

TIMME LN

ALPHA LN

STEWART ST

STADIUM DR

ARBOR CT

ODOM ST

SIXTH ST

WILBUR GRANT

FOOTE ST

DA
WSO

N DR

MAXIE RD

BALL PARK DR

CROSBY S
T

TOMS PL

FIELDCREST CIR

COLLI
NS ST

LO
OM

IS 
ST

HOPE ST

ANN ST

MURPHY AVE

FIFTH ST

HAMBRICK DR

OATES ST

PE
YT

ON
 ST

RICHARDS RD

FINLEY PARK DR

YO
RK

 ST

EVERGREEN RD

PARKWAY DR

SUMMERSBY ST

RAILROAD AVE

GA
RD

EN
DA

LE
 CI

R

VA
NC

E D
R

HEMPHILL
 AVE

SALUDA RD

JOSH ABEL ST

INDIGO DR

OL
D 

YO
RK

 R
D

SO
UT

HP
AW

 LN

WHITE HOUSE DR

MCHORD ST

WYLIE ST

OAK ST

CE
ME

TE
RY

 ST

J A
 C

OC
HR

AN
 BY

P

DALLAS ST

CALDWELL ST

CENTER ST

BRAWLEY ST

SECOND ST

PINE ST

CENTER ST

OL
D 

YO
RK

 R
D

CALDWELL ST

DA
WSO

N DR

GREGG AVE

YO
RK

 ST

PINE ST

FIRST ST SIXTH ST

SALUDA ST

ODOM ST

ROUNDTREE CIR

STADIUM DR

BR
EN

DA
LE

 D
R

JETER ST

PARKWAY DR

STILL ST

OAK ST

PARKWAY DR

SALUDA RD

JETER ST

YO
RK

 ST

JEWEL S
T

WALNUT ST

MO
BL

EY
 ST

STILL ST

FOOTE ST

SALUDA RD

SALUDA RD

JETE
R ST

J A COCHRAN BYP

DA
WSO

N DR

FIRST ST

OATES ST

SALUDA RD

OAK ST

SALUDA ST

CENTER ST

YO
RK

 ST

J A COCHRAN BYP

FOOTE ST

SALUDA ST

WALNUT ST
DAWSON DR

SALUDA RD

BR
EN

DA
LE

 DR

FOREST AVE

SIXTH ST

FIFTH ST

STIL
L S

T

YORK ST

STADIUM DR

DAWSON DR

SALUDA RD

J A COCHRAN BYP


	1. 2-24-2022 Special Called Council agenda
	2. 2-15-2022  SPECIAL CALLED CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MINUTES
	3. 2010 Map Council District Map
	4. Chart 1   3.85%
	4.a.Chester_Draft1_3.85%_Blocks
	5. Chart2  3.60%
	5.a. Map 2  3.60%
	6.  Chart_3_4.68%
	6.a. Map 3 4.68%

